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Representation Letter

The entities that are required to be included in the combined financial statements of CONTINENTAL
HOLDINGS CORPORATION as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016 under the Criteria Governing
the Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports, and Consolidated Financial Statements
of Affiliated Enterprises are the same as those included in the consolidated financial statements prepared in
conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards No. 10 by the Financial Supervisory Commission,
"Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements." In addition, the information required to be disclosed in the
combined financial statements is included in the consolidated financial statements. Consequently,
CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION and its subsidiaries do not prepare a separate set of combined
financial statements.

Company name: CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION
Chairman: Nita Ing
Date: March 20, 2017
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION:
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Continental Holdings Corporation and its subsidiaries
(“the Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2016 and
2015, the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors, the accompanying consolidated financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
December 31, 2016 and 2015, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers and with the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”), International Accounting
Standards (“ IASs™ ), interpretations as well as related guidance endorsed by the Financial Supervisory
Commission of the Republic of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Certification of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the Certified Public Accountants Code of Professional Ethics in Republic of China (“the Code™), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained, inclusive of the report from other auditors, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of
our opinion.

Other Matter

In the Group’ s consolidated financial statements, we did not audit the financial statements of certain
subsidiaries. Those statements audited by other auditors has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts included for those subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. The
financial statements of these subsidiaries reflect the total assets constituting 9.70% and 10.11% of the
consolidated total assets at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and the total revenues constituting 3.31%
and 5.09% of the consolidated total revenues for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

In addition, in the Group’ s consolidated financial statements, which include certain investee companies
accounted for under the equity method, were audited by other auditors, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to
the amounts included for those investee companies, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. As of
December 31, 2016 and 2015, the financial statements of these investee companies reflect the total assets
constituting 5.26% and 5.21% of the Group’s investment accounted for using the equity method, and the profit
before tax constituting (11.38)% and (36.80)% of the Group’s investment profit or loss from the associates and
joint ventures accounted for using the equity method.

KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member
firms affiliated with KPMG International Cooperative ("KPMG International’), a Swiss entity
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Continental Holdings Corporation and its subsidiaries have prepared their non-consolidated financial report for
the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, and we have issued a modified unqualified audit report thereon.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. The key audit matters are as follow:

1. Revenue recognition of construction contracts

Please refer to Note 4(s) for accounting policy on revenue recognition of construction contracts; Note 5 for
recognition of revenue and measurement for the completed percentage of construction contracts; and Note
6(d) for construction contracts.

How the matter was addressed in our audit: As the budgets of construction contracts are highly related to the
subjectively judgments of the managements, inaccuracy estimations for construction budgets may lead to
significant changes in profit or loss of the financial reports. Therefore, there is a significant risk involved in
the revenue recognition of construction contracts.

Our principal audit procedures included: selecting construction contracts that have significant impact on the
presentation of the financial report; and for those construction budgets, assessing the managements’ budget
preparation process, acquired relevant materials in preparing the assumptions within the current period
(including construction contract modification, design modification, and other documents with owners), and
confirming whether the preparation of construction budget corresponds with the Group’ s internal
authorization. In addition, selecting the valuation materials and checking their accuracy by recalculating the
completed percentage of the construction cases, as well as executing the balance sheet cut-off test.

2. Accounts receivable evaluation

Please refer to Note 4(g) for accounting policy about accounts receivable evaluation, Note 5 for estimation of
accounts receivable evaluation, and Note 6(c) for impairment evaluation of notes receivable, accounts
receivable and other receivables.

How the matter was addressed in our audit: For construction contracts, postponement or controversy of the
construction period may lead to controversy conciliation or a deduction on the contract price from the
owners, and the recovery period of other receivables may be delayed; besides, the recoverable amount, which
involved the managements’ subjective judgment, may lead to significant misstatement in the financial
reports.

Our principal audit procedures included: For the allowance of accounts receivable evaluation, assessing its
appropriateness and acquiring the related estimation and historical trend of collection from the authorities;
for overdue accounts receivable, executing the post payment testing, assessing the reasonableness of the
explanation from the managements, and verifying the pricing materials and related documents between the
owners to understand whether any controversial matters or accounted receivables rejected by the owners
exist.
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3. Inventory evaluation

Please refer to Note 4(h) for accounting policy about inventory evaluation, Note 5 for estimation of inventory
evaluation and Note 4(e) for inventory evaluation.

How the matter was addressed in our audit: The Group’s inventories shall be stated at the lower of cost and
net realizable value. At present, the real estate industry is affected by tax reformation and economic
circumstances. There is a risk that the inventory cost may turn out to be higher than its net realization value.

Our principal audit procedures included: For construction cases in progress and real estate for sale, which is
in accordance to the contract price for presale and the selling price of actual registering, assessing the
differences between their booked value and fair value, and any possibility of their significant impact on the
financial report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and IFRSs,
IASs, interpretation as well as related guidance endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the
Republic of China, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.
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3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION has additionally prepared its parent company only financial
statements as of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, on which we have issued an unqualified
opinion.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report
are Kuo-Yang Tseng and Ti-Nuan Chien.

KPMG

Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
March 20, 2017

Notes to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated statement of financial position,
financial performance and its cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of
China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements are
those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

The auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements are the English translation of the Chinese version prepared
and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation of the English and Chinese
language auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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Other operating revenue

(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars , Except for Earnings Per Common Share)

Operating Revenues (Notes 6(d), (0), (u) and Note 7):
Rental revenue
Construction revenue

2016 2015
Amount % Amount %
267,838 1 255,894 1
23,872,359 97 21,180,018 97
397.201 2 340,968 2

Operating costs (Notes 6(e) and (0)):

24,537,398 100

21,776,880 100

Rental costs 119,489 - 99,969 -
Construction costs 22,732,260 94 20,519,262 94
Other operating costs 91.532 _ - _ 92,812 _ -
Net operating costs 22,943,281 __94 20,712.043 _ 94
Gross profit (loss) from operations 1.594117 __ 6 1.064.837 _ 6
Operating expenses (Notes (q), (s), (v) and Note 12):
Selling expenses 237,593 1 149,036 1
Administrative expenses 1.036.797 ___ 4 1.143.299 6
1274390 5 1.292.335 _ 7
Net operating income (loss) 319,727 __ 1 (227.498) 1)
Non-operating income and expenses:
Other income(Note 7) 463,688 2 1,431,887 7
Other gains and losses (15.396) - (58,982) -
Finance costs(Note 6(¢)) (168.,201) )] (206,699) m
Share of losses of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method(Note 6(f)) (61.284) _ - (252.522) M
218807 _ 1 913684 _ S
Income before tax 538,534 2 686,186 4
Less: Tax expense (Note 6(r)) 42352 _ - 118062 _ 1
Net income 496.182 _ 2 568.124 3
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Remeasurement effects on the defined benefit plans (3.837) - (7.386)
Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or 652 _ - 1.285 _ -
loss
(3.185) _ - (6.131) _ -
Items which may be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of foreign financial statements (73.036) - (74.676) -
Unrealized gains (losses) on valuation of available-for-sale financial assets 1,425,961 5 1,925,571 9
Gains (losses) on effective portion of cash flow hedges (22,025) - 2,351 -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method (54.868) - 108,231 -
Income tax relating to components that may be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods - - - -
1.276.032 5 1.961.477 _ 9
Other comprehensive income, net 1272847 5 1.955.346 _ 9
Comprehensive income $_ 1,769,029 _ 7 2,523.470 12
Net income, attributable to: -
Net income, attributable to owners of parent $ 528,938 2 572,794 3
Net income, attributable to non-controlling interests 32,756y _ - (4.670) _ -
$ 496,182 _ 2 568,124 _ 3
Comprehensive income attributable to: - -
Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent $ 1,799,964 7 2,532,517 12
Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests (30.935) __ - 9.047) _ -
$ 1,769,029 _ 7 2,523.470 _ 12
Basic earnings per share (Note 6(t)) - -
Basic earnings per share $ 0.64 0.65
Diluted earnings per share $ 0.64 0.65

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2016 2015
Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before tax $ 538,534 686,186
Adjustments:
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss):
Depreciation expense 616,459 318,386
Amortization expense 24,998 17,649
Provisions for bad debt expense (36,099) (6,411)
Interest expense 168,201 206,699
Interest revenue (25,326) (21,075)
Dividend income (179,444) (88,199)
Share of loss of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method 61,284 252,522
Gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment (28,069) (15,333)
Gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment (written off against construction costs) (8,910) (1,487)
Gain on disposal of investment properties - (8,576)
Compensation income not received in cash - (1,312,767)
Estimated provisions for warranty reserve (262,675) (375,757)
Total adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) 330,419 (1,034,349)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Notes receivable (170,861) (63,113)
Accounts receivable (171,905) (441,457)
Construction contracts receivable (389,968) 1,066,748
Other receivables (61,941) (31,148)
Inventories (821,468) (3,384,990)
Prepayment 117,338 (359,743)
Other current assets (64,957) (160,065)
Total changes in operating assets (1,563,762) (3.373,768)
Accounts and notes payable 431,276 1,122,617
Construction contracts payable (250,334) (74,226)
Other payables (355,507) (113,551)
Provisions (17,698) (16,786)
Advance receipts (295,042) 794,131
Other current liabilities (6,048) (19,452)
Net defined benefit liabilities (2.862) (13.682)
Total changes in operating liabilities (496.215) 1,679,051
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities (2.059.977) (1.694.717)
Total adjustments (1,729.558) (2,729.066)
Cash inflow (outflow) generated from operations (1,191,024) (2,042,880)
Interest received 21,354 16,749
Interest paid (351,786) (367,074)
Income taxes refund (paid) 35,123 (165,702)
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities (1,486.333) (2,558.907)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows(CONT’D)
For the years ended December 31,2016 and 2015

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

8-1

2016 2015
Cash flows from investing activities:
Disposal of available-for-sale financial assets - 14,330
Proceeds from capital reduction of available-for-sale financial assets - 3,384,315
Acquisition of financial assets at cost (393,200) (500)
Acquisition of derivative financial assets (783,390) (977,989)
Disposal of derivative financial assets 886,222 815,155
Acquisition of investments accounted for using equity method (245,000) -
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (182,092) (204,729)
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 48,398 17,115
Increase (decrease) in other receivables 1,319,368 (49,246)
Acquisition of intangible assets (154,470) (179,445)
Disposal of investment properties - 17,607
Other non-current assets (71,340) (235,263)
Increase in prepayments for equipment (37,336) (238,818)
Dividends received 179.444 88.199
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 566,604 2,450,731
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in short-term borrowings 19,685,300 23,305,547
Decrease in short-term borrowings (19,980,300) (21,684,796)
Increase in short-term notes and bills payable 5,578,000 6,350,000
Decrease in short-term notes and bills payable (5,478,000) (6,350,000)
Increase in long-term borrowings 10,883,500 9,396,217
Decrease in long-term borrowings (9,014,834) (9,760,834)
Decrease in guarantee deposits received (1,835) (9,794)
Cash dividends paid (411,608) -
Acquisition of treasury stock (347,969) (311,824)
Change in non-controlling interest 161,700 -
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 1,073,954 934,516
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (28,273) 15,084
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 125,952 841,424
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2.423.182 1,581.758
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 2,549,134 2,423,182

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Specified)

(1) Company history

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION (the “ Company” ) was established through shares
exchange with Continental Engineering Corp. (CEC) on April 8, 2010 and CEC became 100% - owned by
the Company. On the same day, the Company was approved to be a listed Company by Financial
Supervisory Commission, Executive Yuan, R.O.C. The consolidated financial statements as of December
31, 2015 consist of the Company and all of its subsidiaries (the Group), and the interests in a jointly
controlled entities and associates. Please refer to Note 14 for the Group’s main businesses.

(2) Approval date and procedures of the consolidated financial statements:

The Board of Directors approved the consolidated financial statements on March 20, 2017.

(3 New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted:

(a) Impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") endorsed by the Financial

Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. ("FSC") but not yet in effect.

According to Ruling No. 1050026834 issued on July 18, 2016, by the FSC, public entities are
required to conform to the IFRSs which were issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) before January 1, 2016, and were endorsed by the FSC on January 1, 2017 in
preparing their financial statements. The related new standards, interpretations and amendments are

as follows:

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations

Effective date per
IASB

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 "Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception"

Amendments to [FRS 11 "Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
Operations"

IFRS 14 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts"
Amendment to IAS 1 "Disclosure Initiative"

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 "Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortization"

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 "Agriculture: Bearer Plants"
Amendments to IAS 19 "Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions"
Amendment to IAS 27 "Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements"

Amendments to IAS 36 "Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial
Assets"

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
July 1,2014

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2014

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Effective date per
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations 1IASB
Amendments to IAS 39 "Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge January 1, 2014
Accounting"
Annual improvements cycles 2010-2012 and 2011-2013 July 1, 2014
Annual improvements cycle 2012-2014 January 1, 2016
IFRIC 21 "Levies" January 1, 2014

Except for the following items, the Group believes that the adoption of the above IFRSs would not
have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements:

1.  Amendments to JAS 36 "Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets"

Under the amendments, the recoverable amount is required to be disclosed only when an
impairment loss has been recognized or reversed. In such cases, the amendments also require
that the following be disclosed if the recoverable amount is based on fair value less costs of
disposal:

1) The level of the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is
categorized; and

2)  The valuation technique(s) used for fair value measurements categorized within Levels 2
and 3 of the fair value hierarchy, and the key valuation assumptions made.

The Group expects the aforementioned amendments will result in a broader disclosure of the
recoverable amount for non-financial assets.

(b) Newly released or amended standards and interpretations not yet endorsed by the FSC

A summary of the new standards and amendments issued by the I[ASB but not yet endorsed by the
FSC. The FSC announced that the Group should apply IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 starting January 1, 2018.
As of the date the Group’s financial statements were issued, the FSC has yet to announce the
effective dates of the other IFRSs. As of the end of reporting date is as follows:

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB
IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments” January 1, 2018
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 "Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an  Effective date to
Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture" be determined by
IASB

IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" January 1, 2018
IFRS 16 "Leases" January 1, 2019
Amendment to IFRS 2 "Clarifications of Classification and Measurement of January 1, 2018

Share-based Payment Transactions"

(Continued)



11

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations

Effective date
per IASB

Amendment to IFRS 15 "Clarifications of IFRS 15"
Amendment to IAS 7 "Disclosure Initiative"

Amendment to TAS 12 "Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized
Losses"

Amendments to IFRS 4 "Insurance Contracts" (Applicable for IFRS 9 "Financial
Instruments"” and IFRS 4 "Insurance Contracts")

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cycle:
IFRS 12 "Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities"

IFRS 1 "First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards"
and IAS 28 "Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures"

IFRIC 22 "Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration”
Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Property

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2017
January 1, 2017

Januvary 1, 2018

January 1, 2017
January 1, 2018

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018

The Group is still currently determining the potential impact of the standards listed below:

Issuance / Release

Dates Standards or Interpretations Content of amendment
May 28,2014 IFRS 15 "Revenue from IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model for
April 12,2016 Contracts with Customers" recognizing revenue that applies to all

contracts with customers, and will supersede
IAS 18 "Revenue,” IAS 11 "Construction
Contracts,”" and a number of revenue-related

interpretations.

Final amendments issued on April 12, 2016,
clarify how to (i) identify performance
obligations in a contract; (ii) determine
whether a company is a principal or an agent;
(iii) account for a license for intellectual
property (IP); and (iv) apply transition

requirements.

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Issuance / Release
Dates Standards or Interpretations

Content of amendment

November 19,2013 IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" The standard will replace IAS 39 "Financial
July 24, 2014 Instruments: Recognition and Measurement",
and the main amendments are as follows:

Classification and measurement: Financial
assets are measured at amortized cost, fair
value through profit or loss, or fair value
through other comprehensive income,
based on both the entity's business model
for managing the financial assets and the
financial assets' contractual cash flow
characteristics. Financial liabilities are
measured at amortized cost or fair value
through profit or loss. Furthermore, there is
a requirement that "own credit risk"
adjustments be measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

Impairment: The expected credit loss
model is used to evaluate impairment.

Hedge accounting: Hedge accounting is
more closely aligned with risk management
activities, and hedge effectiveness is
measured based on the hedge ratio.

January 13, 2016 IFRS 16 "Leases" The new standard of accounting for lease is
amended as follows:

For a contract that is, or contains, a lease,
the lessee shall recognize a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability in the balance
sheet. In the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, a lessee shall
present interest expense on the lease
liability separately from the depreciation
charge for the right-of use asset during the
lease term.

A lessor classifies a lease as either a
finance lease or an operating lease, and
therefore, the accounting remains similar
to JAS 17.

The Group is evaluating the impact on its financial position and financial performance of the initial
adoption of the abovementioned standards or interpretations. The results thereof will be disclosed

when the Group completes its evaluation.

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(4) Summary of significant accounting policies:

The significant accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
consolidated financial statements, except when otherwise indicated.

(a) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (hereinafter referred to as “the
Regulations” ) and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations endorsed by the FSC.

(b) Basis of preparation

)

(i)

Basis of measurement

Except for the following significant accounts, the consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on a historical cost basis:

1)  Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value;
2)  Derivative financial instruments for hedging are measured at fair value; and

3)  The defined benefit asset is recognized as present value of the defined benefit obligation,
less, fair value of plan assets.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of each individual consolidated entity is determined based on the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The Group’ s consolidated
financial statements are presented in New Taiwan Dollars, which is the Group’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in New Taiwan Dollar has been rounded to the
nearest thousand.

(c) Basis of consolidation

)

Principle of preparation of the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of Continental
Holdings Corp. and its subsidiaries. The Group has control over an investee if, and only if, it
has exposure or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and the ability
to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of its returns.

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

(i)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date of obtaining control and are excluded from the date of losing control.
Intra-group transactions and balances, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Losses applicable to the controlling interests in a subsidiary are allocated to the ownership of
the parent company and non-controlling interests even if doing so causes the non-controlling
interests to have a deficit balance.

Adjustments for financial statements of the subsidiaries have been made, and their accounting
policies are in accordance with the Group’s.

Changes in the ownership of a subsidiary that do not result in loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The difference between adjustment for the non-controlling interest and
the fair value of consideration received or paid is directly recognized in equity attributable to
the owner.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary it derecognizes the assets (including goodwill),
liabilities and non-controlling interests of the former subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the
date when control is lost. Any investment retained in the former subsidiary is remeasured at its
fair value at the date when control is lost. Gain or loss on disposal is recognized as the
difference of:

1)  the sum of the fair value of consideration received and the investments retained in the
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost.

2)  the sum of carrying amounts of the subsidiary’s assets (including goodwill), liabilities
and non-controlling interests at the date when control is lost.

All amounts related to the subsidiary is originally recognized in other comprehensive income
and accounted for as the same basis as the Group would have directly disposed of its related
assets or liabilities.

The subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements

The subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements were as follows:

Percentage of ownership

Investor December 31, December 31,
Company Subsidiary Main Business Scope 2016 2015
The Company  Continental Engineering Civil engineering, construction 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corp. (CEC)
The Company  Continental Development  Land development specific on 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corp. (CDC) residential housing and office
building
CEC Hsin-Dar Environment Construction of underground 100.00 % 100.00 %
Engineering Co., Ltd. pipeline and environmental
(HEC) protection project, plumbing, sale
of pollution prevention equipment
” CEC International Corp. Investment in and control of 100.00 % 100.00 %
(CIC) overseas corporations

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Percentage of ownership

Investor December 31, December 31,
Company Subsidiary Main Business Scope 2016 2015
CEC CEC International Corp. Real estate development and Civil 100.00 % 100.00 %
(India) Pvt. Ltd.(CICI) engineering, construction
” CEC International Malaysia Civil engineering, construction 70.00 % 70.00 %
Sdn Bhd. (CIMY)
CDC CEC Commercial Real estate development, rental 80.65 % 80.65 %
Development Corp. and leasing of building
HEC Fu-Da Construction Corp., Construction of underground 100.00 % 100.00 %
Ltd. (SDC) pipeline and environmental
protection project, plumbing
" North Shore Corp.(NSC)  Tamsui sewage drainage 100.00 % 100.00 %
(Note A) construction in New Taipei City
Vi Blue Whale Water Feng-Shan River wastewater 51 % - %
Technology Corp. reclamation and reuse BTO
(BWC)(Note B) project in Kaohsiung City
" Pu Ding Corp. (PDC) Pu-Ding area sewerage drainage 100 % - %
(Note C) construction in Taoyuan City
Note A: North Shore Corp. (NSC) was founded as SPC (Special Purpose Company) to perform

Note B:

Note C:

the contract for the Tamsui sewage treatment plant in New Taipei City. The operating
rights of NSC will be transferred to the authority without condition after the legal
concession period.

Blue Whale Water Technology Corp. (BWC) was founded as SPC to perform the
contract for the Feng-Shan River wastewater reclamation and reuse, which is a BTO
project in Kaohsiung City. BWC will transfer all its operating assets to the authority-
in-charge and will operate the wastewater treatment plant after the construction is
completed. In addition, the operating rights of BWC will be transferred to the
authority without condition after the expiration of operating period.

Pu Ding Corp. (PDC) was founded as SPC to perform the contract for the Pu-Ding
area sewerage system, which is a BOT project in Pu-Ding area, Taoyuan City. The
operating rights of PDC will be transferred to the authority without condition after the
legal concession period.

(iii) Subsidiaries excluded from the consolidated financial statements: None.

(d) Foreign currency

(i) Foreign currency transaction

Foreign

currency transactions are recorded at the spot exchange rate on the date of the

transaction. At the end of the reporting period (the reporting date), foreign currency monetary
amounts are reported using the closing rate. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary

items 1s

the difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of

the year adjusted for the effective interest and payments during the year, and the amortized
cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

(i)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Non-monetary items carried at fair value should be reported at the rate that existed when the
fair values were determined. Non-monetary items carried at historical cost are reported using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Except for Available-for-sale equity instrument, financial liability designated as a hedge of the
net investment in a foreign operation to the extent that the hedge is effective, and Qualifying
cash flow hedges to the extent the hedge is effective are recognized in other comprehensive
income arising on the retranslation, foreign currency differences arising on translation are
recognized in profit or loss.

Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on acquisition, are translated to New Taiwan Dollars at exchange rates at the reporting
date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated to New Taiwan Dollars at
average rate. Foreign currency differences are recognized in other comprehensive income.

When the Company disposes its foreign operation, resulting in losing control, joint control, or
significant influence, the cumulative amounts in the translation reserve related to that foreign
operation is reclassified to profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. When the
Group disposes of any part of its interest in a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation while
retaining control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reattributed to non-
controlling interest. When the Group disposes of only part of investment in an associate or
joint venture that includes a foreign operation while retaining significant or joint control, the
relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

When the settlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is
neither planed nor likely settled in the foreseeable future, foreign currency gains and losses
arising from such items are considered to form part of a net investment in the foreign operation
and are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

The Group’s primary businesses are construction, civil engineering, and real estate sale, rental and
leasing. The normal operating cycle of the Group is more than one year. The balance sheet accounts
related to construction business are classified either as current or non-current based on the Group’s
operating cycle, which is usually 3~ 5 years. The remainder balance sheet accounts are classified
based on the following standards:

The Group classifies an asset as current when:

M
(i)

It expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal operating cycle;

It holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) It expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) The asset is cash and cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or

used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Group classifies a liability as current when any one of the following conditions is met.
Liabilities that are not classified as current are non-current liabilities.

The Group classifies a liability as current when:

(i) It expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;

(i) It holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) The liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) It does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash, and cash in bank. Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. Time deposits which meet the above definition are held for the purpose of meeting short-term
cash commitments rather than for investment or other purposes that should be recognized as cash
equivalents.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

(i) Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale financial assets.

1)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated
as available for sale or are not classified in any of the other categories of financial assets.
Available-for-sale financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, plus, any directly
attributable transaction cost, and changes are measured at fair value afterwards.
Impairment losses, dividend income, and changes in the carrying amount of available-
for-sale financial assets from foreign exchange gains or losses and interest income using
the effective interest method are recognized in profit and loss, while other changes in
carrying amount are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in
unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale financial assets in equity. When an
investment is derecognized, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit
or loss, and is included in non-operating income and expenses. A regular way purchase
or sale of financial assets shall be recognized and derecognized, as applicable, using
trade-date accounting.

(Continued)
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

2)

3)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market, and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, are measured at amortized
cost, and are included in financial assets measured at cost.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date that the Group’s right to
receive payment is made. Such dividend income is included in other income of non-
operating income and expenses.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables comprise trade receivables and
other receivables. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value, plus, any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less, any impairment
losses other than insignificant interest on short-term receivables. A regular way purchase
or sale of financial assets shall be recognized and derecognized, as applicable, using
trade-date accounting.

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss, and it is included in other income of non-
operating income and expenses.

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and
that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset that
can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes default or delinquency by a
debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Group on terms that the Group would not
consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers, economic conditions that correlate
with defaults, or the disappearance of an active market for a security. In addition, for an
available-for-sale investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in
its fair value below its cost is accounted for as objective evidence of impairment.

All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment. Receivables
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping
together assets with similar risk characteristics. In assessing collective impairment, the
Group uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries, and
the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current
economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or
lesser than those suggested by historical trends.

For financial assets at amortized cost, an impairment loss is calculated as the difference
between an asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

(Continued)
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4)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For financial assets at amortized cost, an impairment loss is calculated as the difference
between asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss is not reversible in subsequent periods.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is deducted from the carrying amount,
except for trade receivables, for which an impairment loss is reflected in an allowance
account against the receivables. When it is determined a receivable is uncollectible, it is
written off from the allowance account. Any subsequent recovery of receivable written
off is recorded in the allowance account. Changes in the amount of the allowance
account are recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognized by reclassifying
the losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the financial assets at the date the impairment loss is reversed does not exceed what
the amortized cost would have been had the impairment loss not been recognized.

Impairment losses recognized on available-for-sale equity security are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired
available-for-sale equity security is recognized in other comprehensive income, and
accumulated in other equity. The fair value of an impaired available-for-sale debt
security increases and the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized, and then the impairment loss is reversed, with the
amount of the reversal recognized in profit or loss.

Losses on doubtful debts and recoveries of accounts receivables are included in
administrative expenses. Impairment losses and recoveries of financial assets except
accounts receivables are recognized in profit or loss, and they are included in other gains
and losses of non-operating income and expenses.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights of the cash inflow
from the asset are terminated, or when the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received or receivable and any cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in other
equity unrealized gains or losses from available-for-sale financial assets is recognized in
profit or loss, and included in other gains and losses.
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The part of the financial asset that is derecognized based on the relative fair values of
those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amounts
allocated to the part derecognized and the sum of the consideration received for the part
derecognized and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognized in
other comprehensive income shall be recognized in profit or loss, and is included in other
gains and losses. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognized and
the part that is derecognized, based on the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial liabilities
1)  Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities not classified as held-for-trading or designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, which comprise loans and borrowings, and trade and other
payables, are measured at fair value, plus, any directly attributable transaction cost at the
time of initial recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at
amortized cost calculated using the effective interest method. Interest expense not
capitalized as capital cost is recognized in profit or loss, and is included in other revenues
and expenses.

2)  Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligation has been
discharged or cancelled, or has expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability removed and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss, and is included in other
gains and losses.

Derivative financial instruments, including hedge accounting

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate
fluctuation exposures. Derivatives are recognized initially at fair value and attributable
transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition,
derivatives are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognized in profit or loss, and
are included in other gains and losses.

When a derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, its timing of recognition in profit or
loss is determined based on the nature of the hedging relationship. When the fair value of a
derivative instrument is positive, it is classified as a financial asset, and when the fair value is
negative, it is classified as a financial liability.

The Group designates its hedging instrument, including derivatives, embedded derivatives, and
non-derivative instrument for a hedge of a foreign currency risk, as cash flow hedge.

On initial designation of the derivative as a hedging instrument, the Group formally documents
the relationship between the hedging instrument and hedged item, including the risk
management objectives and strategy in undertaking the hedge transaction and the hedged risk,
and whether the hedging instrument is expected to be highly effective in offsetting the changes
in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.
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When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective portion of changes in the
fair value of the derivative is recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in other
equity—effective portion of cash flow hedge gain (loss). Any ineffective portion of changes in
the fair value of the derivative is recognized immediately in profit or loss, and is included in
other gains and losses.

When the hedged item is recognized in profit or loss, the amount accumulated in equity and
retained in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss in the same period or
periods during which the hedged item affects profit or loss, and it is presented in the same
accounting caption with the hedged item recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income. However, when the expected hedged trading are recognized as non-financial assets or
liabilities, the amount accumulated in the equity and the retained in other comprehensive
income recognized as “other equity —gains (losses) on effective portion of cash flow hedges”
will be reclassified as non-financial assets or liabilities measured at cost from other equity.

(h) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost shall comprise
all costs of purchase, costs of conversion, costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, and borrowings. Net realizable value is the balance that
estimates the selling price, less, estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs of
selling. The measurement of net realizable value is as follows:

(i) Land held for development: the net realizable value is the replacement cost or estimated price
(based on the market condition), less, the estimated selling expenses at the end of the period.

(i) Building construction in progress: the net realizable value is the estimated price (based on the
market condition), less, the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses at the end of
the period.

(iii) Real estate held for sale: the net realizable value is the estimated price (based on the market
condition), less, the estimated selling expenses at the end of the period.

Construction contracts

Construction contracts in progress represent the gross unbilled amount expected to be collected from
customers for contract work performed to date. It is measured at cost, plus, profit recognized to date,
less, progress billings and recognized losses. Cost includes all expenditure related directly to specific
projects and an allocation of fixed and variable overheads incurred in the Group’s contract activities
based on normal operating capacity.

Construction contracts in progress is presented as construction contract receivable for contract work
in the statements of financial position for all contracts in which costs incurred, plus, recognized
profits exceed progress billings. If progress billings exceed costs incurred, plus, recognized profits,
then the difference is presented as amount due to customers for construction contract payable in the
statement of financial position.
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When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss
shall be recognized immediately. In future, when estimating the reduction of annual losses, the
reduced losses will be recoverable and stated as annual profit.

Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control, over the
financial and operating policies. Significant influence is presumed to exist when the Group holds
between 20% and 50% of the voting power of another entity.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized initially at
cost. The cost of the investment includes transaction costs. The carrying amount of the investment in
associates includes goodwill arising from the acquisition, less, any accumulated impairment losses.

The consolidated financial reports include the Group’ s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of equity-accounted investees, after adjustments to align the accounting
policies with those of the Group, from the date that significant influence commences until the date
that significant influence ceases. When changes in an associate’s equity are not recognized in profit
or loss or other comprehensive income of the associate, and such changes do not affect the Group’s
ownership percentage of the associate, the Group recognizes the Group’s share of change in equity
of the associate in capital surplus in proportion to its ownership.

Unrealized profits resulting from the transactions between the Group and an associate are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’ s interest in the associate. Unrealized losses on transactions with
associates are eliminated in the same way, except to the extent that the underlying asset is impaired.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in associates, the carrying amount of the
investment, including any long-term interests that form part thereof, is reduced to zero, and the
recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has an obligation or
has made payments on behalf of the investee.

Joint arrangements

Joint arrangement is the agreement of two or multiple parties with joint controls over a delegated
entity. Joint arrangement includes joint operations and joint venture. Its traits are as follows:

(i)  All parties are bound by the arrangement

(ii) Joint arrangement would suggest that at least two parties possess joint control over the
arrangements.

IFRS 11 “Joint arrangement” defines ‘Joint control’ as “the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the
unanimous consent of the parties who have sharing control over the joint arrangement.”

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have the rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the
arrangement. Those parties are called joint operators. A joint operator shall account for the assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses relating to its interest in a joint operation in accordance with the
IFRSs applicable to the particular assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.
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A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control over the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Those parties are called joint venturers.
A joint venturer shall recognize its interest in a joint venture as an investment and shall account for
that investment using the equity method in accordance with IAS 28 “Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures™, unless, the entity is exempted from applying the equity method as specified in that
standard.

Investment property

Investment property is the property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for
both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. Investment property is measured at cost on initial
recognition and subsequently measurement with any change therein recognized in profit or loss.
After initial recognition, the calculation of depreciation expense including depreciation method,
useful life and residual value are pursuant to property, plant and equipment. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment property. The cost of
self-constructed investment property includes the cost of raw materials and direct labor, and any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the investment property to a working condition for its
intended use and capitalized borrowing costs.

When the use of an investment property changes such that it is reclassified as property, plant and
equipment, its carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent
accounting.

Property, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less, accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributed to the
acquisition of the asset. The cost of a self-constructed asset comprises material, labor, any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, and any
borrowing cost that eligible for capitalization. Cost also includes transfers from equity of any
gain or loss on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant
and equipment. The cost of the software is capitalized as part of the property, plant and
equipment if the purchase of the software is necessary for the property, plant and equipment to
be capable of operating.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated with a separate depreciation or depreciation
method.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment
shall be determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the
carrying amount of the item, and it shall be recognized as other gains and losses.
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(ii) Reclassification to investment property
The property is reclassified to investment property at its carrying amount when the use of the
property changes from owner-occupied to investment property.

(iii)) Subsequent cost
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the amount can be reliably
measured. The carrying amount of those parts that are replaced is derecognized. Ongoing
repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

(iv) Depreciation
The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual amount, and it
shall be allocated with the direct method over its useful life. Each significant item of property,
plant and equipment shall be evaluated and depreciated separately if it possesses a different
useful life. The depreciation charged for each period shall be recognized in profit or loss.
The depreciable amount of a leased asset is allocated to each accounting period during the
period of expected use on a systematic basis consistent with the depreciation policy the lessee
adopts for depreciable assets that are owned.
Land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.
The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years of significant items of
property, plant and equipment are as follows:
Buildings 4~60 years
Machinery and equipment 3~10 years
Transportation equipment 2~ 9 years
Office and other equipment 3~ 8 years
Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. If
expectation differs from the previous estimate, the change is accounted for as a change in an
accounting estimate.

(n) Leases
(i) Lessor

Lease income from operating lease is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized as an expense over the lease
term on the same basis as the lease income. Incentives granted to the lessee to enter into the
operating lease are spread over the lease term on a straight-line basis so that the lease income
received is reduced accordingly.

Contingent rents are recognized as income in the period when the lease adjustments are
confirmed.

(Continued)
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Lessee

Payments made under operating lease (excluding insurance and maintenance expenses) are
recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives
received by the lessor to enter into the operating lease are recognized as an integral part of the
total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Contingent rent is recognized as expense in the period when the lease adjustments are
confirmed.

Intangible Assets

(1)

(i)

Service Concession Agreements

The Group shall recognize an intangible asset arising from service concession agreements
when the Group has a right to charge from the public using the infrastructure. The intangible
assets resulted from providing further construction receivable from construction or upgrade
service in accordance with the service concession agreements are measured at the fair value on
initial recognition. Subsequently, intangible assets are measured at cost, including those
borrowing costs that are eligible for capitalization, less, accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization

The amortized amount of intangible assets with definite lives is determined after deducting its
residual value.

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of intangible assets, other than goodwill and intangible asset with indefinite life, from the
date that they are available for use. For the estimated useful lives for the current and
comparative years of significant item of intangible assets are as follows:

Service Concession Agreements 17&35 years

The useful life of intangible assets from service concession agreements is from the date the
Group has a right to charge from the public using the infrastructure until the end of service
concession agreements. Amortization methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed
at each reporting date and adjusted if need.

Impairment of non-derivative financial assets

The Group measures whether impairment occurred in non-derivative financial assets for impairment
(except for inventories, assets arising from construction contracts, deferred tax assets and assets
arising from employee benefits) at every reporting date, and estimates its recoverable amount.

If it is not possible to determine the recoverable amount (fair value, less, cost to sell and value in
use) for the individual asset, then the Group will have to determine the recoverable amount for the
asset's cash-generating unit (CGU).
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The recoverable amount for an individual asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair
value, less, costs to sell and its value in use. If, and only if, the recoverable amount of an asset is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount.
That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss shall be recognized immediately in profit
or loss.

The Group assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of that asset is estimated.

An impairment [oss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill is reversed if, and
only if, there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognized. In this case, the carrying amount of the asset shall be
increased to its recoverable amount by reversing a previously recognized impairment loss.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment loss is
reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

(i) Warranties

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying constructions are completed. The
provision is based on historical warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against
their associated probabilities.

(i) After-sales service

A provision for warranties of After-sales service is recognized when products are sold or
services are provided. The provision is based on historical warranty data with a weighting of
all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.

Treasury stock

Repurchased shares are recognized under treasury stock (a contra-equity account) based on their
repurchase price (including all directly accountable costs), net of tax. Gains on disposal of treasury
stock should be recognized under “capital reserve — treasury stock transactions”. Losses on disposal
of treasury stock should be offset against any existing capital reserves arising from similar types of
treasury stock. However, if there are insufficient capital reserves to be offset against with, then such
losses should be accounted for under retained earnings. The carrying amount of treasury stock
should be calculated using the weighted average of different types of repurchase.
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During the cancellation of treasury stock, “capital reserve — share premiums” and “share capital”
should be debited proportionately. Gains on cancellation of treasury stock should be recognized
under existing capital reserves arising from similar types of treasury stock; losses on cancellation of
treasury stock should be offset against any existing capital reserves arising from similar types of
treasury stock. If there are insufficient capital reserves to be offset against with, then such losses
should be accounted for under retained earnings.

Revenue

(@

(i)

Sale of real estate

Based on IFRS 15° Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, the contracts of building
construction in progress with customers are within the scope of IFRS 11 ° Construction
Contracts’ or IFRS 18 ‘Revenue’.

IFRS 11 ° Construction Contracts’ is applied when the customers could decide the main
structure of the building before construction or could change the main structure of the building
during the period of its construction; IFRS 18 ‘Revenue’ is applied when the customers could
change the minor structure or have a limited ability to affect the basic structural design.

Taken net of returns, trade discounts, and volume rebates into consideration, revenue is
measured by the received or receivable amounts at fair value. Revenue is recognized when
persuasive evidence exists, usually in the form of executed sales agreements, wherein, the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customers, and the
recovery of the consideration is probable; the associated costs and possible returns of goods
can be estimated reliably; the management cannot have any control over the goods, and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably. If it is probable that discounts will be granted and
the amount can be measured reliably, then the discount is recognized as a reduction of revenue
as the sales are recognized.

The timing of transference of risks and rewards depends on the individual terms of the sales
agreements. For sales of timber of real estate, transference usually occurs upon transferring the
significant risks and the sales revenue of real estate would occur upon transferring the
significant risks of ownership rewards of real estate to the counterparty.

Construction contract

Contract revenue includes the initial amount on the contract, plus, any changes under
construction, claims and incentive payments, to the extent that it is probable that they will
result in revenue and can be measured reliably. As soon as the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized in profit or loss in proportion
to the stage of completion of the contract. Contract costs would be recognized as assets in the
recoverable range if the further contract activities occur.

The stage of completion assessed by reference to the proportion that contract costs incurred for
work performed to date account for the estimated total contract costs. When the outcome of a
construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized only to the
extent of contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable. An expected loss on a
contract is recognized immediately in profit or loss.
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(iii) Rental income

(iv)

Rental income received from investment property shall be recognized on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Lease incentives given shall be regarded as part of the rental income and
recognized as reduction of rental income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
revenue from the conversion of investment property shall be recognized as “rental income”
under operating income.

Service Concession Agreements

Revenue from construction or service upgraded in accordance with the service concession
agreements is recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of the contract activity, same
as the accounting policy of contract revenue. Operating or service revenue is recognized during
the period of services provided by the Group. The amounts received or receivable shall be
allocated by reference of the relative fair values of services delivered when the Group provides
two or more kinds of services.

Employee benefits

(1)

(i)

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which services are rendered by
employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. The Group’ s net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated
separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned
in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value. The fair value of any plan assets are deducted from the aforesaid
discounted present value. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on government
bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations and that are
denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method. When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized asset is limited
to the total of the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans. In order to calculate
the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding
requirements that apply to any plan in the Group. An economic benefit is available to the
Group if it is realizable during the life of the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the related expense portion of the increased benefit
arising from the past service by employees is recognized immediately in profit or loss.
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Re-measurement of a net defined benefit hability (asset) (including actuarial gains or losses,
the return on plan assets or liabilities, and changes in the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
any amounts included in net interest) is recognized in other comprehensive income (loss). The
effect of re-measurement of the defined benefit plan is charged to retained earnings.

The Group recognizes gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan
when the curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment comprises any
resulting changes in the fair value of the plan assets and any changes in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation.

(iii) Termination benefits

The Group provides termination benefits as a result of either terminating the employment of an
employee or group of employees before the normal retirement date; or encouraging an
employee to accept voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits are recognized as expenses
when, and only when, the Group is demonstrably committed either to terminate a formal
employment plan and is without a realistic possibility of withdrawal, or to encourage its
employees to leave voluntarily and employees are likely to accept the off.er, and the number of
employees accepted can be reliably measured. When termination benefits are due more than 12
months after the year end, it shall be measured at discounted amount.

(iv) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or
profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Income Taxes

Income tax expenses include both current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for expenses related to
business combinations or recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all current
and deferred taxes shall be recognized in profit or loss.

Current taxes include tax payables and tax deduction receivables on taxable gains (losses) for the
year calculated using the statutory tax rate on the reporting date or the actual legislative tax rate, as
well as tax adjustments related to prior years.

Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases. Deferred taxes shall not be
recognized for the below exceptions:

(i) Assets and liabilities that are initially recognized but are not related to the business
combination and have no effect on net income or taxable gains (losses) during the transaction.

(ii) Temporary differences arising from equity investments in subsidiaries or joint ventures where
there is a high probability that such temporary differences will not reverse.
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(iii) Initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities may be offset against each other if the following criteria are met:
(i) The entity has the legal right to settle tax assets and liabilities on a net basis; and
(ii) The taxing of deferred tax assets and liabilities fulfill one of the below scenarios:

1)  levied by the same taxing authority; or

2) levied by different taxing authorities, but where each such authority intends to settle tax
assets and liabilities (where such amounts are significant) on a net basis every year of the
period of expected asset realization or debt liquidation, or where the timing of asset
realization and debt liquidation is matched.

A deferred tax asset should be recognized for the carry-forward of unused tax losses, unused tax
credits, and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible
temporary differences can be utilized. Such unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible
temporary differences shall also be re-evaluated every year on the financial reporting date, and
adjusted based on the probability that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused
tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Eamings per share

Disclosures are made of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Group. The basic earnings per share are calculated based on the profit attributable to the
ordinary shareholders of the Group divided by weighted-average number of ordinary shares
outstanding, The diluted earnings per share are calculated based on the profit attributable to the
ordinary shareholders of the Group, divided by weighted-average number of ordinary shares
outstanding after adjustment for the effects of all potential dilutive ordinary shares, such as
convertible notes and employee stock options.

The Group’s potential dilutive ordinary shares include bonuses to employees.
Operating Segments

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with
other components of the Group). The segment’ s operating results are reviewed regularly by the
Group’ s chief operating decision maker to make decisions pertaining to the allocation of the
resources to the segment and to assess its performance. In addition, discrete financial information is
available from the interval reporting system.
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(5) Significant accounting assumptions and judgments, and major sources of estimation uncertainty:

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with the IFRSs endorsed by the
FSC requires management to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the application of the
accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The management continues to monitor the accounting estimates and assumptions. The management
recognizes any changes in accounting estimates during the period and the impact of those changes in
accounting estimates in the next period.

Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects
on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements is as follows:

(a) Classification of joint arrangements

MEGA Capital Development Sdn. Bhd (MEGA) is structured as a separate vehicle, and the Group
has a residual interest in the net assets of MEGA. Accordingly, the Group has classified its interest
in MEGA as a joint venture accounted for using equity method. Please refer to Note 6(f).

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment within the next financial year is as follows:

(a) Impairment of trade receivable

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes into consideration the
estimation of future cash flows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
possible future credit losses) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. Where

~ the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. Refer to
Note 6(c) for further description of the impairment of trade receivable.

(b) Valuation of inventories

As inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, the Group estimates the net
realizable value of inventories for obsolescence and unmarketable items at the end of the reporting
period and then writes down the cost of inventories to net realizable value. The net realizable value
of the inventory is mainly determined based on assumptions as to future demand within a specific
time horizon. Due to the rapid industrial transformation, there may be significant changes in the net
realizable value of inventories. Refer to Note 6(e) for further description of the valuation of
inventories.
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(c¢) Revenue recognition

The Group records a provision for estimated future returns and other allowances in the same period
the related revenue is recorded. Provision for estimated sales returns and other allowances is
generally made and adjusted based on historical experience, market and economic conditions, and
any other known factors that would significantly affect the allowance. The adequacy of estimations
is reviewed periodically. The fierce market competition and evolution of technology could result in
significant adjustments to the provision made.

Contract revenue and costs are recognized by reference to the stage of completion of each contract.
The stage of completion of a contract is measured based on the proportion of contract costs incurred
for work performed to date relative to the estimated total contract costs. Estimated total contract
costs of contracted items are assessed and determined by the management based on the nature of
activities, expected sub-contracting charges, construction periods, processes, methods, etc., for each
construction contract. Changes in these estimates might affect the calculation of the percentage of
completion and related profits from construction contracts.

The Group’s accounting policies include measuring financial and non-financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. The Group has established a financial instrument valuation group to conduct
independent verification on fair value by using data sources that are independent, reliable, and
representative of exercise prices. This financial instrument valuation group also periodically adjusts
valuation models, conducts back-testing, renews input data for valuation models, and makes all other
necessary fair value adjustments to assure the rationality of fair value.

The Group strives to use market observable inputs when measuring assets and liabilities. Different levels
of the fair value hierarchy to be used in determining the fair value of financial instruments are as follows:

(a) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identifiable assets or liabilities.

(b) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (ie as prices) or indirectly (ie derived from prices).

(c) Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data.

For any transfer within the fair value hierarchy, the impact of the transfer is recognized on the reporting
date.

(6) Explanation of significant accounts:

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Cash $ 20,045 19,815
Cash in banks 2,491,142 2,113,802
Cash equivalents 37.947 289,565
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,549,134 2,423,182

(Continued)



33

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(i) The aforesaid cash and cash equivalents were not pledged as collateral.

(ii) Please refer to Note 8 for time deposits in pledge reclassified to other current assets.

(iii) Please refer to Note 6(y) for sensitivity analysis and interest rate risk of financial assets and

liabilities of the Company.
(b) Financial assets

(i) The components of financial assets were as follows:

Current:
Current derivative financial assets for hedging
Available-for-sale financial assets
Domestic listed stocks
Adjustments of available-for-sale financial assets

Accumulated impairment, current available-for-sale
financial assets

Subtotal
Total
Non-current:
Available for sale financial assets
Domestic unlisted stocks
Adjustments of available-for-sale financial assets
Total
Non-current financial assets measured at cost

Stocks of unlisted companies

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
$ 64,631 189.488
3,826,850 3,826,850
1,361,163 78,467
(2,241.,496) (2,241,496)

2,946,517 1,663,821

S 3,011,148 1,853,309
$ 582,163 582,163
727,722 584.457

$ 1,309,885 1,166,620
$ 393,700 500

1) Due to the continuous fall of the market value, the Group recognized an accumulated
impairment loss of $2,241,496 thousand to reflect the declining market value of the
domestic listed stocks as of December 31, 2016 and 2015.

2)  Green Heaven Investments Limited (BVI) and Green River Development Limited entered
into a construction joint venture agreement for the construction project of Land No.18,
Subsection 4, Xinyi District, Taipei City. According to the agreement, the joint venture
included 95% of the land property owned by both parties involved in the said agreement,
with the building registered under Green River Development Limited.
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In January 2016, Green River Development Limited, which used to be the Group's joint
venture parties, increased its share capital by 450 thousand shares. Since the Group has
signed a warrant agreement not to have control or joint control over the future operation
activities within the aforesaid project, it did not purchase any new shares. According to
the warrant agreement, the Group's ownership in this construction joint venture project
needed to be reduced 10%; therefore, the Group changed its measurement method from
investment using equity method to financial asset measured at cost.

On March 4, 2016, Green River Development Limited increased its share capital for the
second time. The Group purchased $393,200 thousand of the shares of Green River
Development Limited, and maintained its ownership at 10%.

3) The aforementioned financial assets measured at cost held by the Group are measured at
cost, less, impairment at each reporting date given the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is large and the probability for each estimate cannot be reasonably determined;
therefore, the Group management had determined that the fair value cannot be measured
reliably.

4)  As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the aforesaid financial assets were not pledged as
collateral.

(i) Derivative financial assets for hedging

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain foreign exchange risk the
Group is exposed to arising from the payment of facilities where the Group is expected to pay
the facilities from foreign countries for some constructions. Since the estimated risk is
significant, the Group holds the derivative financial instruments for hedging purposes.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the items hedged and the hedge instrument the Group held
were as follows:

Hedge instrument
designated to be hedge and

fair value Expected
Hedge December 31, December Cash Expected
Ttem Hedged instrument 2016 31, 2015 flow Period Income Period
Expected Foreign  Foreign deposits $ 82,295 169,212  2016~2017 2016~2017
liabilities
Expected Foreign Change in value of$ (17,664) 7,957 2016~2017 2016~2017
liabilities Foreign currency
Expected Foreign  Change in value of $ - 12,319 2016 2016
liabilities Forward exchange

The transactions of cash flow hedges for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, were
all effective.
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(iii) Sensitive analysis — the risk of equity price

If the equity price changes, and if it is on the same basis for both years and assumes that all
other variables remain the same, the impact on other comprehensive income will be as follows:

After-tax other

Equity price at comprehensive income

reporting date 2016 2015

Increasel% $ 42,564 28.304

Decreasel% $ (42.,564) (28.304)
(iv) Other

Since May 2013, the Group has filed five lawsuits against Taiwan High Speed Rail
Corporation (THSRC) asking for payment on principal, dividend, delay interests and other
payables of Preferred A and C shares (PreferredC4, C5 and C8 shares are included in Preferred
C shares.), which belong to Shilin District Court, High Court and Supreme Court. THSRC
bought back its preferred shares in August 2015, and suggested to be compensated by using its
cumulative preferred dividends as payment. The Group agreed with the aforesaid suggestion.

The Group received the payment from THSRC, equivalent to preferred shares of $3,384,315
thousand on August 7, 2015. The Group also received the compensation on preferred shares of
$1,312,767 thousand on January 20, 2016, and had withdrawn all the lawsuits.

Notes receivable, accounts receivable and other receivables

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Notes receivable from operating activities $ 383,088 212,227
Accounts receivable 8,261,113 8,039,325
Other receivables 793,988 2,047,292
Less: Allowance for bad debts (95,153) (136.304)

$ 9.343.036 10,162,540
Current $ 5,525,577 6,399,027
Non-current 3.817.459 3,763,513
Total $ 9,343,036 10,162,540

The past due but not impaired notes receivable, accounts receivable and other receivables aging
analysis of the Group were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Past due less than one year $ 23,019 30,983
Past due over one year 33,226 29.295
$ 56,245 60,278

(Continued)



(d)

36

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Movements of allowance for doubtful receivables for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
were as follows:

Impairment loss Impairment loss

of individual of integrated
assessment assessment

Balance on January 1,2016 $ 136,304 -
Reversal of impairment loss (36,099) -
Excnange differences on transaction of foreign financial

statements (5,052) -
Balance on December 31, 2016 $ 95,153 -
Balance on January 1, 2015 $ 142,715 -
Reversal of impairment loss (6.411) -
Balance on December 31, 2015 S 136,304 -

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group’s parts of receivables were pledged as collateral.
Please refer to Note 8.

Construction contract

Construction contract revenue of the Group has been determined based on the percentage-of-
completion method (i.e. the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed to date bear
to the estimated total contract costs or the percentage of production carried out). Any expected
excess of the total contract costs over the total contract revenue for the contract is immediately
recognized as cost.

2016 2015
Construction revenue recognized in current profit or loss $ 20,637,046 16,801,333
December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Accumulated costs incurred (including contract costs that $ 93,297,296 86,759,510
relate to future activity on the contract)
Add: Accumulated losses recognized arising from the (3,785,220) (3,051.752)
construction
Accumulated costs and profit recognized (less losses 89,512,076 83,707,758
recognized)
Less: Progress billings 87,518,740 82,353,413
Amount due from customers for contract work — presented  § 1,993,336 1,354,345
as an asset
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December 31, December 31,

2016 2015
Include:
Construction contracts receivable $ 3,097,306 2,707,578
Construction contracts payable (1.103,970) (1.353.233)
$ 1,993,336 1,354,345
Accumulated advance received $ 2,877,180 3.575.862
Retention receivable from construction contract $ 2,333,798 2,211,995
Inventory
December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Construction:
Material on hand $ 556,996 691,843
Real estate:
Real estate held for sale 1,710,071 1,509,422
Land held for development 5,053,613 5,053,613
Building construction in progress 13,781,206 13,293,506
Prepayment for land 32,089 32,089
Subtotal 20,576,979 19,888,630
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (101.213) (101.880)
$ 21,032,762 20,478,593

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the cost of inventory recognized as cost of sales
and selling expenses were $2,067,524 and $3,013,633 thousand, respectively. The allowance for
impairment loss was reversed, and the costs of goods sold decreased by $667 and $2,079 thousand
due to the selling of the remaining real estates in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Capitalizing interest costs were as follows:

2016 2015
Interest costs $ 358,716 367,925
Capitalized interests $ 190,515 161.226
Capitalization interest rate 1.70% _ 1.86%~1.87%

Please refer to Note 8 for information about inventory collateral.
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Investments accounted for using equity method

Equity-accounted investees of the Group as at the reporting date were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Associates $ 3,145,695 3,010,276
Joint ventures (21.551) (10,095)
$ 3,124,144 3,000,181

(i) Associates
The Group’s related information of significant associates were as follows:

Percentage of ownership or
voting power

Name of Relationship with December 31, December 31,
associates the Group Location 2016 2015
New Holding company, mainly in British Virgin 4547 % 4547 %
Continental  charge of America’s Islands
Corp. infrastructure
CTCI & HEC SPC, mainly responsible = Taiwan 49 % - %
Water for the BOT project of
Business sewerage system in
Corp. Chung-Li area, Taoyuan

City.

The following is a summary of financial information on the Group’s significant associates. In
order to reflect the adjustments for fair value in acquisition of shares and differences in
accounting policies, adjustment for the amounts presented on the financial statements of
associates in accordance with [FRSs has been made to such financial information.

1) Summary financial information of NCC Company

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Current assets $ 3,633,801 5,832,613
Non-current assets 4,247,744 3,456,610
Current liabilities (1,527,167) (2,336,240)
Non-current liabilities (9.159) (181,347)
Net assets $ 6,345,219 6,771,636
Net assets attributable to non-controlling interests $ 445,082 642,472
Net assets attributable to investee owners $ 5,900,137 6,129,164
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2016 2015
Revenue S 6.384.491 6,102,076
Net income (loss) for continuing operation $ 216,256 (499,876)
Other comprehensive income (7,711) (609)
Comprehensive income 208,545 (500.485)
Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling  $ 318,883 22,245
interests
Comprehensive income attributable to investee owners § (110.338) (522,730)
Net assets attributable to the Group, January | $ 3,010,276 3,146,998
Comprehensive income attributable to the Group (108.049) (136,722)
Assets attributable to the Group, December 31 S 2,902,227 3,010,276

2) Summary financial information of CTCI & HEC Water Business Corp.

December 31,

December 31,

2016 2015
Current assets $ 499,681 -
Non-current assets - -
Current liabilities (2,807) -
Non-current liabilities - -
Net assets S 496,874 -
Net assets attributable to non-controlling interests $ 253,406 -
Net assets attributable to investee owners $ 243,468 -

2016 2015
Revenue $ - -
Net loss from continuing operation $ (3.127) -
Comprehensive income (3.127) -
Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling  § (1,595) -

interests

Comprehensive income attributable to investee owners  $ (1,532) -
Net assets attributable to the Group, January 1 $ - -
Comprehensive income attributable to the Group 245,000 -
Assets attributable to the Group, December 31 (1.532) -
$ 243,468 -
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Joint ventures

The Group holds 45% of Mega Capital Development Sdn. Bhd. (MEGA), whom the Group

acquired in September 2014.

The joint venture which the Group classified was individually insignificant, and the financial
information was summarized as follows. Such financial information included the amounts on

the consolidated financial statements.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Carrying amount of interest in individually insignificant
associates, December 31 $ (47,894) (22.435)
2016 2015
Attributable to the Group:
Net income (loss) for the year $ (13,020) (15,098)
Other comprehensive income 1.564 220
Comprehensive income $ (11,456) (14.878)

(iii) Guarantee

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the investments accounted for using equity method were

not pledged as collateral.

Losing control over subsidiaries

As mentioned in Note 6(b), the Group lost control over Sho-he Development Company on December
30, 2015, and the gain on disposal of $6,633 thousand was recognized in other income and loss.

As of December 31, 2015, the carrying amount of Sho-he Development Company’ s assets and
Labilities were as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,257
Prepayments 1,521
Investment property 15,189,506
Short-term and long-term borrowings (1,553,000)
Accrued expenses (13,652,954)
Other non-current liabilities (463)
Previous carrying amount of subsidiaries’ net assets $ (6,133)
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(h) Property, plant and equipment

Movements of the cost, depreciation, and impairment of property, plant and equipment of the Group
for the years 2016 and 2015, were as follows:

Machinery
and Transportation Computer Furniture and
Land Buildi equipment quip t quip t  office equipment Total
Cost or deemed cost:
Balance, at January 1, 2016 $ 1,264,952 555,094 2,426,549 223,654 96,057 188,513 4,754,819
Additions - - 144,479 23,094 7,188 7,331 182,092
Reclassification - - 122,528 1,705 1,805 8,905 134,943
Disposals - (15,877) (140,189) (18,068) (3,272) (2,632) (180,038)
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - (74,080) (1,490) (1,452) (2,818) (79,840)
Balance, at December 31, 2016 $ 1,264,952 539,217 2,479,287 228,895 100,326 199,299 4,811,976
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $ 1,264,952 555,094 2,227,065 215,568 81,008 173,454 4,517,141
Additions - - 169,090 18,646 10,904 6,089 204,729
Reclassification - - 129,033 684 6,758 13,553 150,028
Disposals - - (45,600) (9,757) (1,518) (3,243) (60,118)
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - (53,039) (1,487) (1,095) (1,340) (56,961)
Balance, at December 31, 2015 $ 1,264,952 555,094 2,426,549 223,654 96,057 188,513 4,754,819
Depreciation and impairment loss:
Balance, at January 1, 2016 $ - 170,932 1,417,650 165,315 70,616 152,876 1,977,389
Depreciation - 13,265 515,285 23,196 12,496 14,778 579,020
Disposals - (15,616) (135,959) (11,279) (3,133) (2,632) (168,619)
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - (45311 (920) (1,196) (1,955) (49,382)
Balance, at December 31, 2016 $ - 168,581 1,751,665 176,312 78,783 163,067 2,338,408
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $ - 156,637 1,266,740 150,257 59,210 141,370 1,774,214
Depreciation - 14,295 213,473 23,664 13,781 15,614 280,827
Disposals - - (41,237) (8,083) (1,518) (3,243) (54,081)
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - (21,326) (523) (857) (865) (23,571
Balance, at December 31, 2015 S - 170,932 1,417,650 165,315 70,616 152,876 1,977,389
Carrying amount
Balance, at December 31, 2016 $ 1,264,952 370,636 727,622 52,583 21,543 36,232 2,473,568
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $_ 1,264,952 398,457 960,325 65,311 21,798 32,084 2,742,927
Balance, at December 31, 2015 $_ 1,264,952 384,162 1,008,899 58,339 25,441 35,637 2,777,430

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the properties which were pledged as collateral are referred to
Note 8.

Please refer to Note 6(w) for details of the gain and loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment.
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Investment property
Land and
improvements Buildings Total
Cost or deemed cost:
Balance, at January 1, 2016 $ 9.452.208 2,004,697 11,456,905
Balance, at December 31, 2016 S 9,452,208 2,004,697 11,456,905
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $ 9,458,281 2,012,051 11,470,332
Disposal (6,073) (7.354) (13.427)
Balance, at December 31, 2015 $ 9.452.208 2,004,697 11,456,905
Depreciation and impairment losses :
Balance, at January 1, 2016 $ 501,205 468,843 970,048
Depreciation - 37.439 37.439
Balance, at December 31, 2016 S 501,205 506,282 1,007,487
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $ 501,205 432,846 934,051
Depreciation - 37,559 37,559
Disposal - (1,562) (1,562)
Balance, at December 31, 2015 h) 501,205 468,843 970,048
Carrying amounts:
Balance, at December 31, 2016 $ 8,951,003 1,498,415 10,449,418
Balance, at January 1, 2015 S 8,957,076 1,579,205 10,536,281
Balance at, December 31, 2015 $ 8,951,003 1,535,854 10,486,857
Fair value:
Balance, at December 31, 2016 $ 15,255,834
Balance, at December 31, 2015 S 13,790,552

The Group defines investment property based the classification of assets. Investment property is a
kind of property held for the purpose of earning rentals or capital appreciation, or for both. Hence,
the Group considers if the main cash flow generated by a property can be independent of other assets
held by the Group. Part of properties held by the Group is for earning rentals or capital appreciation
purpose, and another part is for management purpose. If each part of investment properties can be
sold independently, the Group shall account each part independently. If each part cannot be sold
independently, only in the event that the part being held for management purpose is not significant,
the property is deemed as an investment property.

Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties.
Refer to Note 6(o) for detail information (include rental revenue and other direct operating
expenses).The investment property is based on a valuation by an independent evaluator. The
valuation of property is assessed under market value.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the aforesaid investment properties were pledged as collateral;
please refer to Note 8.
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Intangible assets

The costs of intangible assets, amortization, and impairment loss of the Group for the years ended

December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows:

Cost or deemed cost:
Balance, at January 1, 2016
Additions
Balance, at December 31, 2016
Balance, at January 1, 2015
Additions
Balance, at December 31, 2015
Amortization and impairment loss:
Balance, at January 1, 2016
Amortization
Balance, at December 31, 2016
Balance, at January 1, 2015
Amortization
Balance, at December 31, 2015
Carrying amount:
Balance, at December 31, 2016
Balance, at January 1, 2015
Balance, at December 31, 2015

Service
Concession
Agreements
$ 689,064
154,470
$ 843,534
509,619
179.445
$ 689.064
$ 78,698
24,998
$ 103,696
$ 61,049
17,649
$ 78,698
$ 739,838
$ 448,570
$ 610,366

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, there were no significant disposals, addition or

reversal of impairment.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the intangible assets were pledged as collateral, please refer to

Note 8.

Short-term borrowings

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Unsecured loans $ 965,000 960,000
Secured loans 7,716,829 8,016,829
$ 8.681,829 8.976.829
Unused credit limit $ 18,778,261 20,412,185
Annual interest rate : 1.05%~1.6913% _1.15%~2.28%

For details of the related assets pledged as collateral, please refer to Note 8.
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Short-term notes and bills payable

Bills payable

Bills payable

December 31,2016

Guarantee or Interest Rate

For details of the related assets pledged as collateral, please refer to Note 8.

Long-term borrowings

Unsecured loans

Secured loans

Less: current portion
Less: fees
Total

Unused credit limit

Unsecured loans

Secured loans

Less: current portion
Less: fees
Total

Unused credit limit

Acceptance Agency Range Amount
Financial institutions  1.328%~1.358% § 200,000
December 31, 2015
Guarantee or Interest Rate
Acceptance Agency Range Amount
Financial institutions  1.239%~1.262% $ 100,000
December 31, 2016
Interest Matured
Currency Rate Range Period Amount
TWD 1.3028%~2.056%  2017~2020 $§ 3,220,000
UsSD 2.5793% 2020 322,500
TWD 1.2987%~2.0613% 2017~2026 10.318.998
13,861,498
(166,216)
(3,975
$ 13,691,307
$_ 1,300,000
December 31, 2015
Interest Matured
Currency Rate Range Period Amount
TWD 1.4023%~2.27%  2016~2019 $ 2,050,000
USD 1.7142% 2020 328,250
TWD 1.3884%~2.1882% 2016~2025 9,620,332
11,998,582
(1,267,834)
(4.425)
$ 10,726,323
S_450.000

(1)  For details of the related assets pledged as collateral, please refer to Note 8.
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(ii)) The loan agreement requires Continental Engineering Corp. to maintain certain financial
ratios: current ratio>100%, financial debt-to-equity ratio<100%, long term liability and equity
conformity ratio>100%, fixed long term conformity ratio<100%. As of December 31, 2016
and 2015, Continental Engineering Corp. did not violate any terms in the loan agreement.

(iii) The loan agreement requires Hsin-Dar Environment Engineering Co., Ltd to maintain certain
financial ratios: As of December 31, 2016, debt ratio =< 150%, and net worth>$1.8 billion; as of
December 31, 2015, debt ratio = 250%, and net worth>$250 million. As of December 31, 2016
and 2015, Hsin-Dar Environment Engineering Co. did not violate any terms in the loan
agreement.

(iv) The loan agreement requires North Shore Corp. to maintain certain financial ratios:

Financial ratio 2010~2016 2017~2023
Debt ratio= 230% 150%
Financial ratio 2012~2023
Liquidity ratio= 1

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, North Shore Corp. did not violate any terms in the loan
agreement.

(n) Provision

After-sales

Warranties service Total
Balance, at January 1, 2016 $ 127,664 254,984 382,648
Provision made during the year 137,938 2,250 140,188
Provision used duriﬁg the year (16,420) (1,278) (17,698)
Provision reversed during the year (36.075) (148.632) (184.707)
Balance, at December 31, 2016 $ 213,107 107,324 320,431
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $ 143,300 412,598 555,898
Provision made during the year 87,999 219,293 307,292
Provision used during the year (14,487) (2,299) (16,786)
Provision reversed during the year (89.148) (374.608) (463.756)
Balance, at December 31, 2015 S 127,664 254,984 382,648

The provision for warranties and after-sales service relates mainly to construction contracts and sales
premises for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. The provision is based on estimates
made from historical warranty data associated with similar products and services. The Group expects
to settle the majority of the liability within one to five years after the construction completed.
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Operating leases

Please refer to Note 6(i) for operating leases of investment property. The future minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable leases were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Less than one year $ 264,324 264,285
Between one and five years 554,215 821,260
$ 818.539 1,085,545

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the rental revenue of investment property was
$267,838 thousand and $255,894 thousand, respectively.

Repair and maintenance expenses arising from investment property (recognized as cost of rental
sales were as follows:

2016 2015
Expenses that generated rental revenue $ 17,575 6,462
Expenses that not generated rental revenue 124 139
$ 17,699 6,601
Advanced Receipts
December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Advance receipts from construction contracts $ 2,877,180 3,575,862
Advance receipts from real estate 2,320,466 2,376,481
Others 45,813 46,982
Total $ 5,243,459 5,999,325

The total contracts price which is associated with the above-mentioned advanced receipts, please
refer to Note 9.

Employee benefits
(i) Defined benefit plan

The present value of the defined benefit obligations and fair value of plan assets were as

follows:
December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Present value of defined benefit obligations $ 529,855 534,782
Fair value of plan assets (173.306) (140.237)
Net defined benefit liabilities S 356,549 394,545
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The Group established the pension fund account for the defined benefit plan in Bank of
Taiwan. The plan, under the Labor Standards Law, provides benefits based on an employee’s
length of service and average monthly salary for six-month period prior to retirement.

1)

2)

Composition of plan assets

The Group allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues,
Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund, and such funds
are managed by the Labor Pension Fund Supervisory Committee. With regard to the
utilization of the funds, minimum earnings in the annual distributions on the final
financial statements shall be no less than the earnings attainable from the amounts
accrued from two-year time deposits with interest rates offered by local banks.

The Group’ s Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account balance amounted to
$173,306 thousand at the end of the reporting period. The information related to the
pension fund includes the asset allocation and yield of the fund. Please refer to the
website of the Bureau of Labor Fund, Ministry of Labor.

Movements in present value of the defined benefit obligations

The movements in present value of defined benefit obligations for the years 2016 and
2015 were as follows:

2016 2015

Defined benefit obligation, January 1 $ 534,782 546,511
Current service costs and interest 20,576 22,317
Re-measurements of the net defined benefit
liabilities (assets)

— Actuarial gains (losses) arose from changes 6,306 3,548

in financial assumption

—Experience adjustments 4,177) 4,077
Benefits paid by the plan (27,632) (41,671)
Defined benefit obligation, December 31 $ 529.855 534,782
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Movements of defined benefit plan assets

The movements in the present value of the defined benefit plan assets for the years 2016
and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015

Fair value of plan assets, January 1 $ 140,237 162,960
Interest revenue 2,252 2,726
Re-measurements of the net defined benefit
liabilities (assets)

— Expected return on plan assets (excluding (1,055) 1,494

interest)

Contributions made 56,642 1,046
Benefits paid by the plan (24.770) (27,989)
Fair value of plan assets, December 31 $ 173,306 140,237

Expenses recognized in profit or loss

The expenses recognized in profit or loss for the years 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015
Current service costs $ 12,173 13,202
Interest on net defined benefit obligations (assets) 6,151 6,389
$ 18,324 19,591
Administrative expenses $ 18,324 19,591

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liabilities (assets) recognized in other
comprehensive income

The Group’ s remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognized in
other comprehensive income for the years 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015
Cumulative amount, January 1 $ 41,142 35,011
Recognized during the period 3.185 6,131
Cumulative amount, December 31 $ 44,327 41,142

Actuarial assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the measurement date:

2016.12.31 2015.12.31
Discount rate 1.0%~1.45% 1.0%~1.7%
Long-term average adjustment rate of salary 2.5%~3.0% 2.5%~3.0%
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The Group expects to pay defined contribution benefit plans amounted to $2,596
thousand within one year, after December 31, 2016.

The weighted-average duration of the defined benefit plan is three to twenty-three years.
7)  Sensitivity Analysis

When calculating the present value of the defined benefit obligations, the Group uses
judgments and estimations to determine the actuarial assumptions, including discount
rates and future salary changes, as of the financial statement date. Any changes in the
actuarial assumptions may significantly impact the amount of the defined benefit
obligations.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the changes in the principal actuarial assumptions
will impact the present value of the defined benefit obligation were as follows:

Impact on the defined benefit

obligations

Increase Decrease
December 31, 2016
Discount (change by 0.25%) (0.31)~3.35 0.15~3.48
Future salary increase (change by 1.00%) 0.75~39.58 (2.32)~34.45
December 31, 2015
Discount (change by 0.25%) 1.00~3.81 (3.64)~1.71
Future salary increase (change by 1.00%) 0.21~43.18 (37.26)~6.62

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions remain constant, would have affected the
defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown above. The method used in the
sensitivity analysis is consistent with the calculation of the pension liabilities in the
balance sheets.

The analysis was performed on the same basis for the prior year.
(i1) Defined contribution plan

The Group allocates 6% of each employee’ s monthly wages to the labor pension personal
account at the Bureau of the Labor Insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Labor
Pension Act. Under this defined contribution plan, the Group allocates a fixed amount to the
Bureau of the Labor Insurance without additional legal or constructive obligations.

The Group’s pension costs under the defined contribution method were $41,365 thousand and
$39,849 thousand for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively. Payment was made to the Bureau
of Labor Insurance.

(Continued)



50

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(iii) Shore-term employee benefits

The Group’s short-term employee benefit plan includes the compensated absences liabilities.
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the compensated absences liabilities were $36,170

thousand and $19,973 thousand, respectively.
(r) Income Tax

(i) Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss

2016 2015

Current income tax expense

Current period $ 32,785 25,333

Prior-years-adjustment on current income tax (174,290) 1,891

Additional 10% surtax on unappropriated earnings 91,293 2

Current land value increment tax 80.199 90.843

29.987 118.069

Deferred income tax expense

Reversal of temporary difference 12,365 (D
Income tax expense $ 42,352 118,062

(ii) Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income (expense) benefit of the year ended

December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Actuarial gains (losses) of defined benefit plan

2016

2015

$

652

1,255

(iii) The reconciliation of income before tax to income tax expense (benefit) was as follows:

2016 2015

Income before tax $ 538.534 686,186
Income tax expense at domestic statutory tax rate $ 91,551 116,652
Effect of difference tax rates on foreign countries 7,954 54,234
Decrease of income tax rate (236) -
Tax-exempt income (133.,454) (152,307)
Investment gain accounted for using equity method 10,418 42,929
Current tax loss from unrecognized deferred tax assets 55,282 310,783
Investment loss - (390,338)
Adjustment for prior periods (174,290) 1,891
Additional 10% surtax on unappropriated earnings 91,293 2
Current land value increment tax 80,199 90,843
Others 13,635 43,373
Total $ 42,352 118.062
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(iv) Deferred tax assets and liabilities

1y

2)

Unrecognized deferred tax assets:

Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the following items:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Deductible temporary difference $ 216,109 232,021
Net losses 1,240,805 1,203,071
$ 1,456,914 1,435,092

The ROC Income Tax Act allows net losses, as assessed by the tax authorities, to offset
against taxable income over a period of ten years for local tax reporting purposes. The
temporary difference associated with the net losses was not recognized as deferred tax
assets as the Group is not expected to have enough taxable income to offset against
taxable loss in the foreseeable future.

The estimated unused loss carry-forwards of domestic subsidiaries up to December 31,
2016 was as follows:

Years of losses Unused amount Year of expiry
2008 (assessed) $ 540,042 2018
2009 (assessed) 1,465,253 2019
2010 (assessed) 1,002,043 2020
2011 (assessed) 1,213,320 2021
2012 (assessed) 360,651 2022
2014 (declared) 563,024 2024
2015 (declared) 1,662,381 2025
2016 (estimated) 492,140 2026
$ 7,298,854

Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Changes in the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities for 2016 and 2015 were as
follows:

Deferred tax liabilities:

Others
Balance, at January 1, 2016 $ 2,228
Current tax expense 11,849
Effect of movements in tax rates (236)
Effect of movements in exchange rates (260)
Offsetting of current deferred tax assets of overseas subsidiaries 1,015
Balance, at December 31, 2016 S 14,596
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Others
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $ 2,228
Current tax expense (1,819)
Effect of movements in exchange rates (1,258)
Offsetting of current deferred tax assets of overseas subsidiaries 3,077
Balance, at December 31, 2015 S 2,228
Deferred tax assets:

Others
Balance, at January 1, 2016 $ 5,025
Current tax expense (516)
Effect of movements in tax rates (236)
Effect of movements in exchange rates (260)
Offsetting of current deferred tax liabilities of overseas subsidiaries 1,015
Balance, at December 31, 2016 S 5,028
Balance, at January 1, 2015 $ 5,018
Current tax expense (1,812)
Effect of movements in exchange rates (1,258)
Offsetting of current deferred tax liabilities of overseas subsidiaries 3.077
Balance, at December 31, 2015 ) 5,025

(v) The Company and subsidiaries income tax returns for the years up to 2014 and 2013 have been
assessed by the tax authorities.

(vi) Integrated income tax information was as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2016 2015
Unappropriated earnings generated after 1998 $ 2,252,896 2,200,915
Balance of CHC’s imputation credit account (ICA) $ 237,049 255,473

2016(Estimated)  2015(Actual)
Tax creditable ratio for the ROC resident shareholders 10.97 % 7.55 %

The above Integrated income tax information was based on Decree No. 10204562810
announced on October 17, 2013 by the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of China.
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Capital and reserves

As of December 31, 2016 and 20135, the total value of nominal authorized ordinary shares amounted
to $10,000,000 thousand. Face value of each share is $10, which means in total there were 1,000,000
thousand ordinary shares, of which 823,216 thousand shares and 853,216 thousand shares,
respectively, were issued. All issued shares were paid up upon issuance.

@

(i)

Ordinary shares
The Company was established on April 8, 2010, and issued shares in exchange for CEC’s
stock. The total value of ordinary shared amounted to $8,411,581 thousand and had been
registered with the government.
Ordinary shares

2016 2015
Balance, at January 1 8,532,160 8,832,160
Retirement of treasury stock (300.000) (300.000)
Balance, at December 31 8,232,160 8,532,160
In order to maintain the Company's credit and shareholder’ s interests, the Company has
cancelled the treasury stock for $30,000 thousand shares on December 31, both 2016 and 2015.
Capital surplus
The components of the capital surplus were as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2016 2015
Premiums from issuance of share capital $ 6,397,913 6,631,068
Treasury stock transactions 406,518 221,332

$ 6.804.431 6,852,400

1)

2)

The Company was established on April 8, 2010, and issued shares in exchange for CEC’s
stock. The net equity of CEC’s stock in excess of par value of the Company’s stock
amounted to $7,368,919 thousand and was credited to capital surplus. In addition, in
2011, the Company used capital surplus to distribute cash dividends of the year 2010
amounted to $504,695 thousand.

. In accordance with the ROC Company Act amended in January 2012, realized capital

surplus can only be reclassified as share capital or distributed as cash dividends after
offsetting losses. The aforementioned capital surplus includes share premiums and
donation gains. In accordance with the Securities Offering and Issuvance Guidelines, the
amount of capital surplus to be reclassified under share capital shall not exceed 10
percent of the actual share capital amount.
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(iii) Retained earnings

In accordance with the Company’s articles of incorporation, current period earnings should
first be used to offset any deficit in the previous years and to pay income tax. Of the remainder,
10 percent will be appropriated as legal reserve, in accordance with the ROC Company Act.
The remainder, plus, the unappropriated earnings will be recognized as the appropriated
earnings which shall be proposed by the board of directors, and are subject to the shareholders’
meeting for approval.

On each distribution, the amount of cash dividends shall be at least 20% of the total dividends.

1y

2)

Legal Reverse

In accordance with the Company Act as amended in January 2012, 10 percent of net
income after tax should be set aside as legal reserve, until it is equal to share capital. If
the Company experiences no loss for the year, the distribution of the statutory legal
reserve, either by new shares or by cash, shall be decided at the shareholders meeting,
and the distribution amount is limited to the portion of legal reserve which exceeds 25
percent of the paid-in capital.

Special Reserve

The Company applied the exemptions at the first-time adoption of IFRSs and increased
its retained earnings by $4,448,666 thousand, which resulted from the fair value of
investment property being used as the cost on initial recognitions at the transition date, as
well as the amount of $2,592,640 thousand being appropriated to special reserve
according to Permit No. 1010012865, issued by the FSC on April 6, 2012. The
aforementioned special reserve may be reversed in proportion with the usage, disposal, or
reclassification of the related assets, and then, be distributed afterwards. As of December
31, 2015 and 2014, and January 1, 2014, the Company recognized the special reserve
related to all IFRSs adjustments amounting to $2,493,481 thousand.

A special reserve equal to the debit balance of unrealized loss on financial instruments in
the stockholders’ equity is appropriated from the unappropriated retained earnings
pursuant to Article No.41 of the Securities and Exchange Act. A special reserve is
initially appropriated from current earnings, and any deficiency resulting from it shall be
appropriated from the undistributed earnings of prior years. For the second year and the
preceding years, the increase or decrease in the balance of unrealized loss on financial
instruments in subsequent year, as shown in the statement of changes in stockholders’
equity, is either subject to further appropriation for special reserve, or reversed to
retained earnings.

On May 22, 2015, the general shareholders’ meeting of the Company resolved to reverse
the balance of special reserve amounting to $174,202 thousand, in accordance with the
aforementioned Permit. The Company’ s balance of special reserve amounted to
$2,493,481 thousand on December 31, both 2016 and 2015.
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3)  Earnings distribution

The earning distribution for 2015 and 2014 has been approved in the general
shareholders’ meeting on June 14, 2016 and May 22, 2015, respectively. The relevant
dividend distributions to shareholders were as follows:

2015 2014
Amount per Total ~ Amount per Total
share Amount share Amount
Dividends distributed to
common shareholders:
Cash ) 0.50 411,608 - -

(iv) Treasury stocks

v)

For the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company repurchased treasury stocks
totaling 30,000 thousand shares in order to maintain the Company’ s creditors' and
shareholders’ interests, and has cancelled all the treasury stocks according to Section 28(b) of
the Securities and Exchange Act.

In accordance with the aforementioned Securities and Exchange Act, the proportion of the
shares repurchased by the Company cannot exceed 10% of the Company’s total issued shares.
The total amount of repurchase cannot exceed the sum of the Company’s retained earnings,
share premium, and realized capital surplus. The maximum shares that the Company is allowed
to repurchase on September 30 and June 30, 2015 were 85,321 thousand shares and 88,321
thousand shares, equivalent to the amount of $ 9,190,065 thousand and $9,312,676 thousand.

Other equity interest

Exchange

differences on
translation of Available-
foreign financial  Cash flow for-sale

statements hedges investments
Balance, January 1,2016 $ (136,357) 20,275 663,060
Exchange differences on transaction of foreign net (74,857) - -
assets
Shares of other comprehensive income of associates (55,917) - -
accounted for using equity method, exchange difference
on translation
Shares of other comprehensive income of joint ventures 1,564 - -
accounted for using equity method, exchange difference
on translation
Gains on hedging instruments, fair value hedges - (22,025) -
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale financial - - 1,425,961
assets
Shares of net income of subsidiaries for using equity
method, available-for-sale financial assets - - (515)
Balance, at December 31, 2016 $ (265.567) (1,750) 2,088,506
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Exchange
differences on
translation of Available-
foreign financial  Cash flow for-sale

statements hedges  investments
Balance, January 1, 2015 $ (174,533) 17,924  (1,262,267)
Exchange differences on transaction of foreign net (70,299) - -
assets
Shares of other comprehensive income of associates 108,255 - -
accounted for using equity method, exchange difference
on translation
Shares of other comprehensive income of joint ventures 220 - -
accounted for using equity method, exchange difference
on translation
Gains on hedging instruments, fair value hedges - 2,351 -
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale financial - - 1,925,571
assets
Shares of net income of subsidiaries for using equity
method, available-for-sale financial assets - - (244)
Balance, at December 31, 2015 $ (136,357) 20,275 663,060

(t) Earnings per share

@

Basic earnings per share

The basic earnings per share of the Company are calculated based on the net income
attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the Company amounted to $528,938 thousand, and
$572,794 thousand for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively; they were divided by the
weighted-average numbers of 828,716 thousand ordinary shares and 876,480 thousand
ordinary shares. The computations of the basic earnings per share were as follows:

1)  Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders

2016 2015
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders $ 528,938 572,794
2)  Weighted average number of ordinary shares
2016 2015
Weighted average number of ordinary shares, at 828,716 876.480

December 31
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(i1) Diluted earnings per share

The diluted earnings per share that are calculated based on the net income attributable to the
ordinary shareholders of the Company amounted to $528,938 thousand and $572,974 thousand
for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively; they were divided by the
weighted-average numbers of 829,041 thousand ordinary shares and 876,777 thousand
ordinary shares after the adjustment for the effects of potentially dilutive ordinary shares. The
computations of diluted earnings per share were as follows:

1)  Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders

2016 2015
Net income attributable to ordinary shareholders § 528,938 572,794
2)  Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Diluted)
2016 2015
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 828,716 876,480
(Basic)
Effect of the employee bonuses 325 297
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 829.041 876,777
(Diluted)
Operating Revenue
The Group’s revenue for the years 2016 and 2015 were as follows:
2016 2015
Construction revenue $ 20,637,046 16,801,333
Real estate revenue 3,235,313 4,378,685
Rental revenue, investment property 267,838 255,894
Other operating revenue 397.201 340,968
$ 24,537,398 21,776,880

Remuneration for employees and directors

Based on the Company’s amended articles of incorporation, which have been approved by the Board
of Directors but have not been approved by the general shareholders’ meeting, remuneration for
employees, and directors is appropriated at the rate of 0.5% and no more than 0.5%, respectively, of
the profit before tax. The Company should offset its prior years’ accumulated deficit before any
appropriation of profit. Employees of subsidiaries may also be entitled to the employee remuneration
of the Company, which can be settled in the form of cash or stock.2015
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For the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company estimated its employee remuneration
amounting to $2,779 thousand and $2,901 thousand, and directors' remuneration amounting to $0
and $2,079, respectively. The estimated amounts mentioned above are calculated based on the net
profit before tax, excluding the remuneration to employees, directors and supervisors of each period,
multiplied by the percentage of remuneration to employees, directors and supervisors as specified in
the Company's articles. These remunerations were expensed under operating costs or operating
expenses during 2016 and 2015. Related information would be available at the Market Observation
Post System website.

The amounts, as stated in the financial statements, are identical to those of the actual distributions
for 2015. As for the differences between the estimated amounts in 2016 and the actual amounts
approved by the Board of Directors, if any, shall be included in profit or loss and recognized in
2017. -

(w) Non-operating income and expenses

®

(i)

Other income
The Group’s other income for the years 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015
Interest income

Cash in banks $ 11,291 8,389

Financing 12,440 12,566

Interest of delaying payment 1,538 -

Others 57 120
Dividend income 179,444 88,199
Compensation income - 1,312,767
Other income 258,918 9,846

463,688 1,431,887
For details of the compensation income from THSRC, please refer to Note 6(b).
Other gains and losses
The Group’s other gains and losses for the years 2016 and 2015 were as follows:
2016 2015

Foreign exchange gain (loss) $ (19,033) (65,310)
Gain on disposal of investment - 8,576
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 28,069 15,333
Others (24,432) (17,581)

$ (15,396) (58.982)
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(iii) Financial costs

The Group’s financial costs for the years 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015
Interest expenses $ 358,716 367,925
Less: capitalized interest (190,515) (161,226)
$ 168,201 206,699

Reclassification of the other comprehensive income

The Group’s reclassification of the other comprehensive income for the years 2016 and 2015 were as
follows:

2016 2015
Available-for-sale financial assets
Changes in available-for-sale financial assets at fair value $ 1,425.446 1,925.327
Net changes recognized as other comprehensive income at ~ $ 1,425,446 1,925,327

fair value

Financial instruments
(i)  Credit risk
1)  Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments represents the maximum credit
risk exposure.

2)  Credit risk concentrations

Clients of the Group are concentrated in the construction industry and government
entities. To minimize credit risk, the Group reviews the financial positions of the clients
periodically and request collateral if necessary. The Group also evaluates the
collectability of receivables and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts on a regular
basis. The relevant loss on bad debts is generally under the Group’s expectation.
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The followings are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated

interest payment.
Carrying Contractual Within 6 6-12 1-2 2-5 More than
amount cash flows months months years years 5 years
Balance, December 31, 2016
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Secured loans $ 18,035,827 19,366,126 2,020,313 5,226,859 2,467,200 7,391,160 2,260,594
Unsecured loans 4,507,500 4,694,762 1,484,360 204,013 114,199 2,892,190 -
Short-term bills payable 200,000 200,000 200,000 - - - -
Accounts and notes payable 5,768,888 5,768,888 1,351,024 1,462,238 2,179,218 53,295 723,113
Other payables 386,047 386,047 284,578 22,659 4,551 74,246 13
Guarantee deposit received 113,133 113,133 6,227 4,784 1,196 54,180 46,746
$ 29,011,395 30,528,956 5,346,502 6,920,553 4,766,364 10,465,071 3,030,466
Balance, December 31, 2015
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Secured loans $ 17,632,736 18,767,130 5,086,174 1,048,859 5,930,965 4,723,966 1,977,166
Unsecured loans 3,338,250 3,491,928 1,178,045 125,816 515,036 1,673,031 -
Short-term bills payable 100,000 100,000 100,000 - - - -
Accounts and potes payable 5,326,603 5,326,603 1,981,642 228,258 933,497 2,162,360 20,846
Other payables 909,361 909,361 815,607 1,676 19,244 72,731 103
Guarantee deposit received 114,968 114,968 - - 4,647 62,839 47,482
$ 27,421,918 28,709,990 9,161,468 1,404,609 7,403,389 8,694,927 2,045,597

The Group is not expecting that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur
significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.

(iii) Currency risk

1)  Exposure to currency risk

The Group’s significant exposures to foreign currency risk were those from its foreign
currency denominated financial assets and liabilities as follows:

Financial Assets
Monetary items
USD: TWD
HKD: MOP
HKD: TWD
MYR: TWD
Financial Liabilities
Monetary jtems
HKD: TWD
USD: INR
EUR: INR
SUD: MYR

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
currency rate TWD currency rate TWD
$ 44,167 32.2500 1,424,401 46,750 32.8250 1,534,558
68,127 1.0300 283,273 68,356 1.0300 288,460
161 4.15800 670 27,698 4.2200 116,885
14,884 7.2043 107,226 14,883 7.6479 113,822
1,767 4.1580 7,347 95 4.2200 402
32 67.9520 1,022 1,027 66.8125 33,722
15 71.4286 500 495 73.0307 17,772
629 4.4765 20,281 119 4.2920 3,899
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2)  Sensitivity analysis

The Group’ s exchange rate risk comes mainly from conversion gains and losses of
accounts measured in foreign currencies such as cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, other receivables, loans and borrowings, accounts payable, other payables,
etc. If the TWD, when compared with foreign currencies, had appreciated or depreciated
1% (with other factors remaining constant on the reporting date), profit would have
increased or decreased by $14,827 thousand and by $16,583 thousand for the years 2016
and 2015, respectively.

3) Foreign exchange gains or losses of monetary items

As the Group deals in diverse foreign currencies, gains or losses on foreign exchange are
summarized as a single amount. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
foreign exchange gain or loss (including realized and unrealized) amounted to $19,033
thousand and $65,310 thousand, respectively.

Interest rate analysis

Please refer to the aforementioned liquidity risk management for Group’ s interest rate
exposure to its financial assets and liabilities.

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure in interest rates on the
derivative and non-derivative financial instruments on the reporting date.

For variable rate instruments, the sensitivity analysis assumes the variable rate liabilities are
outstanding for the whole year on the reporting date. The Group’s internal management reports
the increases/decreases in the interest rates and the exposure to changes in interest rates of 1%
is considered by management to be a reasonable change of interest rate.

If the interest rate increases/decreases by 1%, the Group’s net income will decrease/increase
by $228,897 thousand and $211,906 thousand for the years 2016 and 2015, respectively, with
all other variable factors remain constant. This is mainly due to the Group’s variable rate
borrowing.

Fair value of financial instruments
1)  Categories and fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities was as follows (including information on
fair value hierarchy, but excluding measurements that have similarities to fair value but
are not fair value, financial instruments whose fair value cannot be reliably measured,
and financial instruments whose inputs are unobservable in active markets):
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Derivative financial assets for hedging$ 64,631

Available-for-sale financial assets
Domestic emerging stocks

Domestic non-public issuance of
shares

Subtotal
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Notes and accounts receivable
Other receivables
Subtotal
Total

Financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost

Bank loans

Accounts and notes payable

Other payables

Guarantee deposit received
Subtotal

Total

Derivative financial assets for
hedging

Available-for-sale financial assets
Domestic emerging stocks

Domestic non-public issuance of
shares

Subtotal
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Notes and accounts receivable
Other receivables
Subtotal
Total

December 31, 2016
Fair Value

Book Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
64,631 - - 64.631
2,946,517 2,946,517 - - 2,946,517
1,309,885 - - 1,309,885 1,309,885
4256402 2,946,517 - 1,309.885 4,256,402
2,549,134 2,549,134 - - 2,549,134
8,549,048 8,549,048 - - 8,549,048
793,988 793,988 - - 793,988
11,892,170 11,892,170 - - 11,892,170
$16,213,203 14,903,318 - 1,309,885 16,213,203
$ 22,739,352 22,739,352 - - 22,739,352
5,768,888 5,768,888 - - 5,768,888
386,047 386,047 - - 386,047
113,133 113,133 - - 113,133
29,007.420 29.007.420 - - 29,007,420
$29.007.420 29,007,420 - - 29,007,420

December 31, 2015
Fair Value

Book Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$_ 189.488 189.488 - - 189.488
1,663,821 1,663,821 - - 1,663,821
1,166,620 - - 1,166,620 1,166,620
2.830.441 1,663,821 - 1,166,620  2.830.441
2,423,182 2,423,182 - - 2,423,182
8,115,248 8,115,248 - - 8,115,248
2,047,292 2,047,292 - - 2,047,292
12,585,722 12,585,722 - - 12,585,722
$ 15,605,651 14,439,031 - 1,166,620 15,605,651
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December 31, 2015

Fair Value
Book Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities measured at

amortized cost
Bank loans $ 21,070,986 21,070,986 - - 21,070,986
Accounts and notes payable 5,326,603 5,326,603 - - 5,326,603
Other payables 909,361 909,361 - - 909,361
Guarantee deposit received 114,968 114,968 - - 114,968

Subtotal 27421918 27421918 - - 27,421,918
Total $27.421.918 27,421,918 - - 27,421,918

2)  Valuation techniques for financial instruments measured at fair value
a)  Non-derivative financial instruments

The ways the Company determines fair value of financial assets and liabilities are
as follows:

i) If financial instruments are traded in active markets and meet the criteria,
their fair value is determined on the basis of market quotation.

it)  The fair value of other financial assets and liabilities is determined by the
quoted price from competitors on the basis of discounted cash flow analysis.

b)  Derivative financial instruments

It is based on the valuation model accepted by most market users, such as discount
rate and option pricing model. Forward exchange agreement is usually based on the
current forward rate.

3)  Transfer between level 1 and level 2

Shares with quoted prices in active markets held by the Group are classified to level 1.
The fair value for 2016 and 2015 has been adjusted to market price. There have been no
transfers from each level for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015.
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The movement of level 3

Available-for-sale
financial assets
Equity instruments

without quoted
market price

Balance, January 1, 2016 $ 1,166,620
Total income or loss

Recognized in other comprehensive income 143,265
Balance, December 31, 2016 ) 1,309,885
Balance, January 1, 2015 $ 1,322,188
Total income or loss

Recognized in other comprehensive income (155.568)
Balance, December 31, 2015 ) 1,166,620

The aforesaid total income or loss was recognized in unrealized gain or loss on available-
for-sale financial assets. Related assets held for the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015, were as follows:

2016 2015

Total income or loss

Recognized in other comprehensive income $ 143,265 (155,568)
(as unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-
sale financial assets)

Quantified information for significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) of the fair value

The fair value measurement was categorized as level 3 in the hierarchy. Only the equity
instruments without an active market have several significant unobservable inputs. The
significant unobservable inputs of equity instruments without an active market are not
related because they are independent from each other.

(Continued)
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The quantified information for significant unobservable inputs is disclosed as follows:

Relationship
Valuation Significant between input and

Item Technique unobservable input fair value
Available-for-sale Market approach  « The multiplier of + The higher the
financial assets, price-to-earnings multiplier, the higher
equity instruments ratio (14.13 and the fair value
without active 15.98) » The higher the lack
market » Lack of market of market liquidity

Available-for-sale
financial assets,
equity instruments
without active
market

Income approach

liquidity discount
(80%)

+ Long term revenue
growth rate (0%)

» Weighted average
cost of capital
(5%)

discount, the lower
the fair value

+ The higher
weighted average
cost of capital, the
lower the fair value

* The higher long
term revenue
growth rate, the
higher the fair value

6)  Sensitivity analysis of reasonably replaceable assumptions for level 3 financial

instruments

The valuation for level 3 financial instruments is reasonable. However, the result may
change if applying different evaluation model or parameter. The following are the effects
to current income or other comprehensive income if the parameters change:

December 31, 2016

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Equity instruments without an
active market

Equity instruments without an
active market

December 31, 2015

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Equity instruments without an
active market

Equity instruments without an
active market

Change in fair value
reflecting in current

Change in fair value
reflecting in other

Change income comprehensive income
up or Favorable Unfavorable Favorable Unfavorable
Input down change change change change
Market liquidity 5% $ - - 81,779 81,779
discount
Weighted average 1% - - 68 72
cost of capital
Market liquidity 5% $ - - 72,773 72,773
discount
Weighted average 1% - - 579 385

cost of capital
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The favorable and unfavorable changes refer to the fluctuation of the fair value, which is
measured using the valuation technique depending on the different levels of
unobservable inputs. The fair values of financial instruments are affected by various
inputs. The above table only discloses the effect caused by a single input change and
does not consider the correlation and variance between inputs.

(z) Financial risk management

®

(i)

(iii)

Tllustrative

The Group is exposed to the following risks due to usage of financial instruments:

1
2)
3)

Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk

According to the exposed risks stated above, the following notes show the goals, policies
and procedures of risk measurement and management of the Group.

Risk management framework

1)

2)

The daily operation of the Group is affected by multiple financial risks, including credit
risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The overall risk control policy focuses on
unpredictable events in financial market and seeks reduction of potential adverse impact
on financial status and performance.

The Group’s finance department implements risk management in accordance with the
risk management policy approved by the Board of Directors. The Group’s financial
department works closely with internal operation department to identify, assess and
minimize various financial risks. The Board of Directors has developed a risk policy
which covers specific risk exposure, such as the use of derivative financial instruments
and the investment of excess liquidity.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s
receivables from customers and investment securities.

1y

Accounts receivables and other receivables

Clients of the Group are concentrated in the construction industry and government
entities. To minimize credit risk, the Group reviews the financial positions of the clients
periodically and request collateral if necessary. The Group also evaluates the
collectability of receivables and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts on a regular
basis. The relevant loss on bad debts is generally under the Group’s expectation.
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2) Investment

The credit risk exposure in the bank deposits and other financial instruments are
measured and monitored by the Group’ s finance department. Since the Group’ s
transactions are with the banks, financial institutions, corporate organization and
government agencies, with good credit ratings, there are no non-compliance issues and
therefore no significant credit risk.

3)  Guarantee

As of December 31, 2016, both and 2015, the Group’ s guarantee for construction
contract work for other construction companies amounted to approximately $11,151,487
thousand.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The Group’s approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation

The Group’s capital and operating funds is adequate to meet demands, and there is no related
liquidity risk.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group has unused bank facilities for $20,078,261
thousand and $20,862,185 thousand, respectively.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and equity prices will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

The Group buys and sells derivatives, and also incurs financial liabilities, in order to manage
market risks. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the Board of
Directors.

1)  Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk on purchases that is denominated in a currency
other than the respective functional currencies of the Group’s entities, primarily the New
Taiwan Dollars (TWD), USA Dollars (USD), Hong Kong Dollars (HKD), Macau Pataca
(MOP), India Rupee (INR), and Malaysia Ringgit (MYR). The currencies used in these
transactions are denominated in TWD, EUR, JPY, USD, HKD, MOP, INR and MYR.

The interest is denominated in the currency used in the borrowings. Generally,
borrowings are denominated in currencies that match the cash flows generated by the
underlying operations of the Group, primarily the TWD and the USD.

(Continued)
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The Group’s investments in other subsidiaries are not hedged.
2)  Interest rate risk

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, financial liabilities exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk amounted to $13,861,498 thousand and $11,998,582 thousand, respectively. Since
the Group’s long-term loans is floating-rate loans, the effective interest rate of the long-
term debt would change if the market rate changed.

3)  Other market price risk

The equity price risk of the Group is derived from its investment in Taiwan High Speed
Rail Corporation and from other strategic investments. The changes of fair value of the
available-for-sale financial instruments will affect the Group’s other comprehensive
income.

Capital Management

The Group meets its objectives for managing capital to safeguard the capacity to continue to operate,
to continue to provide a return on shareholders, interest of other related parties and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to the
shareholders, reduce the capital for redistribution to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to
settle any liabilities.

The Group uses the debt-to-equity ratio to manage capital. This ratio is using the total net debt and
divided by the total capital. The net debt from the balance sheet are derived from the total liabilities,
less, cash and cash equivalents. The total capital and equity include share capital, capital surplus,
retained earnings, other equity and non-controlling interest, plus, net debt.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Total liabilities $ 36,521,695 35,937,351
Less: cash and cash equivalents (2,549,134) (2.423.182)
Net debt 33,972,561 33,514,169
Total equity 22.821.436 21.655.169
Total capital $ 56,793,997 55,169,338
Debt to equity ratio 59.82 % 60.75 %

Non-cash transactions and investing activities

The non-cash transactions and investing activities of the Group in the years 2016 and 2015 were as
follows:

2016 2015
Prepayments for business facilities transferred to property, $ 134.943 143,250
plant and equipment
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(7) Related-party transactions:

(a)

(b)

Parent Group and Ultimate Controlling Party

The Company is the ultimate controlling party of the Group and its subsidiaries.

Other related party transactions:

()

(i)

(iii)

Construction

The information related to associate constructions is as follow:

Total Contact
Amount Current Accumulated
2016 (Before tax) Amount Amount
Other related party $ 19,346 19,346 19,346

According to associate construction regulations, the associate construction contract amounts
are based on the budget of each construction, plus, reasonable revenue from the administrative
expenses. The amounts are approved by the managerial level.

Income from sales of real estate
The information of the Group selling land and property to related party was as follows:

2016 2015
Other related party $ - 564,110

On May 14, 2014, the Group signed an agreement with other related party to sell a part of its
investment property, the total price (including tax) amounted to $568,469 thousand, and the
estimated gain on disposal amounted to $90,817 thousand. On December 31, 2014, such assets
were reclassified to inventories because the registration has yet to be completed. The Group
has already received the payment of $142,118 thousand (recognized as advance receipts), the
transfer of property right had been completed in January 2015, and all income were received.

The price which the Group sold to other related party was based on the market quotation and
appraisal report from the property appraiser. The price and the credit term have no significant
difference from the common customers.

Purchases

Purchases from other related party amounted to $117,137 thousand and $30,752 thousand for
the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The price and the payment term
have no significant difference from other common vendors.
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(iv) Other outstanding balance
The amounts of outstanding balances between the Group and related parties were as follows:

Receivables from related party
December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Other related party $ 4,323 -

Other receivables from
related party
December 31, December 31,

2016 2015
Joint ventures $ 21,205 209
Other related party 76 -
$ 21,281 209

Payables from
related party
December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Other related party $ 6,191 -

Other payables from
related party
December 31, December 31,

2016 2015
Other related party $ 591 -
(v) Rental
1)  Rental revenue
2016 2015
Other related party $ 57 199

The rent is based on the nearby rental market value of parking space, and will be paid
monthly.

(vi) Loan to related parties

December 31, December 31,

2016 2015
Joint ventures $ 107,202 113,803
Associates (Note) - 155,300
$ 107,202 269,103

Note: Starting December 31, 2016, the Group no longer has significant influence over the
investee. Therefore the investee will not longer be one of the Group’s associates.
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The interest rate is based on average rate of the short-term borrowings from financial
institutions during this year. The borrowings are all unsecured. After assessment, no provisions
for bad debts expenses were accrued.

(vii) Property transactions

As of December 31, 2016, the Group sold transportation equipment to other related party
amounting to $363 thousand of total price and $46 thousand of gain on disposal of property,
the payment has been made. Refer to Note 6(h) for details.

(viii) Endorsements and Guarantees

December 31, December 31,
Subject of guarantee 2016 2015

Associates Non project contract guarantee $ 98,000 -
Joint ventures Non project contract guarantee 391.838 398,824
$ 489,838 398,824
(ix) Other
1) Interest revenue
2016 2015
Associates $ - 464
Joint ventures 8.979 12,102
$ 8.979 12,566
2) Other expenses
2016 2015
Other related party $ 14,111 -
(¢) Key Management Personnel Transaction
Key Management Personnel Compensation
2016 2015
Short-term employee benefits S 107,694 104,217

The Group provides thirteen vehicles for key management personnel at a cost of $13,753 thousand.
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(8) Pledged assets:

The carrying values of pledged assets are as follow:

December 31, December 31,
Asset Purpose of pledge 2016 2015
Inventory (development corp.) Loan collateral $ 14,490,265 15,627,757
Restricted deposits Time deposits collateral 74,398 69,062
(other current assets)
Property, plant and equipment Loan collateral and 680,994 684,057
construction guarantee
Investment property, net Loan collateral and ~ 10,662,144 10,016,817
construction guarantee
Intangible assets Loan collateral 739,838 610,366
Long-term receivables Loan collateral 3.815.481 3,763,513
Total $ 30,463,120 30,771,572

(9) Commitments and contingencies:
(a) Major commitments were as follows:

(i) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the details of realty advance sales and total sales of
completed realty, and the advance receipts from these sales were listed as below:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Realty advance sales and total sales of completed realty $ 10,365,159 8.800,620
Advance receipts $ 2,320,466 2,376,481

(i) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group signed a contract for purchasing the land were
$76,472 thousand, and $30,589 thousand have been paid in accordance with the contract.

(ii)) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the total price of construction contract entered by the
Group and the total amount which has been collected or billed according to the contract is
listed as below:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Total contracts amount — TWD 93,291,305 103,861,223
—INR 49,220,492 44,222.144
—HKD 3,789,296 3,620,070
—MOP 862,615 831,619
—MYR 392,107 393,391
Accumulated billing amount 87,518,740 82,353,413
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(iv) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group provides the guarantees for contract
performance and construction warranties to other construction companies, including jointly
liable contracts amounting to $11,151,487 thousand.

(v) Service Concession agreements

The Group has entered into a service concession plan on sewage treatment with the
government in the form of either a BOT project (Build—operate—transfer) or a wastewater
reclamation and reuse BTO project (Build— transfer— operate). The primary terms of the
contract are summarized as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

During the project concession period, in accordance to the government’ s appointed
service form, the Group (i) provide construction, operation and maintenance to the
facilities for sewage treatment, and (ii) acquire the construction and operation right of the
wastewater reclamation and reuse facilities as well as the sewage treatment facilities.

The Group has the right to use the aforesaid facilities and land to provide related sewage
treatment service in the concession period, and obtain interest that depends on the firm
price in the construction contract and price adjustment index of economy market.

While using the facilities to provide service, the government will be able to control and
supervise the Group’s service scope.

When there is significant violation to the clause in the service concession agreement,
both the Group and the government will be able to terminate the regarding agreement.

During the concession period, the Group is the registrant for the related surface right of
land and ownership of the sewage treatment facilities. After the concession period, in
accordance to the construction and operation agreement, the appointed plants and
facilities shall be recovered to their normal operating requirement and transferred
without condition.

Three years before the expiration date, the Group should be able to submit its application
for preferential right to extend the contract; if the Group's operating performance is
qualified to apply for a renewal of contract, it can submit its application to the authories
preferentially.

The Group’s construction and operation contract with government were as follows:

The subsidiary
as an operator Location Grantor Agreement type Concession period
North Shore Corp. Tamsui area New Taipei City BOT of sewage system May 2005~ May 2040
Pu Ding Corp. Pu Ding Taoyuan City BOT of sewage system 35 years (after land
area delivery)
Blue Whale Water  Kaohsiung Kaohsiung City BTO of wastewater August 2016~August
Technology Corp. area reclamation and reuse 2033

(vi) The Group’s issued but unused letter credit

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
Issued but unused L/C S 25,776 196,678
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(b) Contingent liability:

(i) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group provided promissory notes for contract
performance, issuance of commercial paper, and construction warranty, amounting to
$47,017,672 thousand and $45,905,890 thousand, respectively.

(ii) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Group was provided guarantee deposits and
performance guarantees amounting to $10,440,610 thousand and $9,587,134 thousand,
respectively, by subcontractors for the Tamshui sewerage construction system.

(c) Other

(i) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015 the Group paid guarantee deposits for the joint
construction contracts with several landowners amounting to $16,060 thousand and $20,749
thousand, respectively. (Recognized as other current assets)

(ii) The controversies over the Wu-jia to Shang-liao construction project of Kao-Nan region

construction office for the east-west expressway between the Group and Directorate General of
Highways, MOTC are the extension of the construction period and the expense of the changing
for construction. The Group has filed a lawsuit in April 2005, and made the claim of $444,579
thousand against Kao- Nan region construction office for the east-west expressway. In
February, 2014, Taiwan high court (Kaohsiung branch) ruled that the construction office shall
pay the amount of $243,206 thousand as compensation, which includes interests. The Group
and the construction office did not agree with the verdict of the High court and made an appeal
to the Supreme Court. In June, 2014, the Supreme Court turned down the second verdict and
handed the case back to Taiwan high court (Kaohsiung branch). Based on the opinion of the
external lawyer, the compensation in the third verdict will turn out to be higher than the second
verdict. However, the Group is still waiting for the final verdict.

(10) Losses Due to Major Disasters: None

(11) Subsequent Events: None

(12) Other:

(a) Employee, depreciation, depletion and amortization expenses summarized as follow:

2016 2015
IEmployee expenses
Salary expenses 1,500,410 516,348 2,016,758 | 1,380,151 585,061 1,965,212
Labor and health 62,530 30,155 92,685 63,353 34,240 97,593
Insurance expenses 63,752 41,774 105,526 78,228 38,633 116,861
Other employee expenses 285,048 109,341 394,389 237,373 78,138 315,511
Depreciation expenses 588,716 27,743 616,459 291,440 26,946 318,386
IAmortization expenses 24,998 - 24,998 17,649 - 17,649

(Continued)




(panupuoD)

T :speau Suroueurj uel-poys (g
I :s3uiresp ssewisng (]
:Suroueur,] Jo aImeN :¢ 9ON
"SJUSUISJE)S [eIouUBULY pajepIjosuod a1} Suiedord usym pajeuIUIIS 210M SUOIIOBSURI]) OAOQR Y|, 17 JJON
PUBSNOYL S LOS S = %01 xPUBSNO) 798°89/.°C1$ :onjeA Anba 19U Jo 94,04 03 paymu] are asudious ssauisng J[3uIs & 0} suvo]
PUBSTOY) G G°L0S S = %0 xPUBSNOY} 798°89L € 1§ :an[ea A1Inba 15U JO 90t 0} PANIWI] S1€ SUEO] WNUIKE
rdi1o) wewdoeasq [ejusunuo) (g
PUBSTON] $99°66€° € = %0y xPUBSNOY) 651 667 8§ :on[ea Amnbe 18U JO o/, 01 PaytI] 918 9sLIdISIHS SSUISNg S[JUIS B 0) SUBO]
PUESIOY} $99°66£°E = %0 xPUBSIOL) 6G1°661°8$ *an[eA AMbS JoU JO 0401 0} PL)IWIL] e SURO] WNWIXEIA
rdiop SuueouiSuy [epusunuo) ([
1SMO[[0]
se S1 uonenofe)) onfea Aynba 10U Jo 9401 03 payw| SI asudIejus ssouisnq 33Ul B 0] SUBOJ JO JUNOWR 31|, *onjea ANMbs 10U JO 9,0 0} POHWI| SI SISO 0] SUBO| [B10} JO JUNOWR S |, 1] 90N

Aaedmo)) @)
Juswied| Jusdoreas(| Juomdopaa(y]
SHSILOS'S SPSLOS'S - - - TORONISUO))) - [4 06°'L LE6'¥61 00¥°661 00¥'661 ON $9]qBAI031 IS 9g-o1[§| [ejusunuo])| z
~sjuswonnbal] PUg| ~@o)),
woneiedo pue ‘ups yourdooaa(T] wemdojaas(]
SPS'L0S°S SYS°LOS'S - - - Suserpand puer] - z 8L 0T L01 15L°9€T LT ER sojqeamoor oyO|  [ended VO] ewaumuod| 7
‘H4]
NQAS VISAVIVI
sjmawennbay 8¥5°¢ 7 210N TYNOI| diop SunsauiBug|
¥99°66£°E $99°66€°€ - - - uonesd) - (4 £86% € 000°85T 000°85T 009°L9T Sax $3qeAI0R1 IBIRO| - LYNIALNI DD [EI03UIU0T) 1
| Supueay S| ENCTN wWoN 395p peq Fupueny  [sonued oA UaMISq| | JoMoL0q  |poriad oy SuLnp|poried o SuLmp| ooue[eq Suipuy [potad oip sunnp|  Aued pajepy SWEH JUN0D0Y | JoMOLI0q JO SWeN | 1opuo] Jo oweN | Joquiny |
puny Jo wuny ko] Suputy 10} SOUBMOJY wS-HOYS  [ssamsng Joj junote| 2t 10j Suoueuly | - se)el IsaIeul Junowe 93esn soned 1o
wwrxep Jenpiapuy 10§ SuosERY uopoesuer]  [pumy jo sosodmg|  go ofuey [enoy 01 Jupoueuy 3o
JeI93e[j0D) soue|eq 1saydi

(sIefjoQg UemIe] M3N JO SpuBsSnoy |, uj)

:sarped 1ogjo o3 sueo] (1)
:dnoiny oy 10§  s1onss| sonunodg £q suodoy [eroueur Jo uonesedald sy} FUIUISAOLD SUONRINGY,, oY) Aq paiinbai suonoesues) JULOPIUSIS UO UONBULIOJUI S} ST FULMO][0] oY ],
:SUOI)oRSURI) WEIIJIUSIS Uo uoneulIoju]  (B)

:saansopasip 1O (€1)

SJUIWII)E)S [BIDUBUL] PIIEPI[OSUO)) 0) SAJON
NOILVHOJdHOD SONIA'TOH TVINANLINOD
(9soury)) ur panssy A[feursLi() 310day [BIoUBUL JO UOT)B[SURL ], YSI[SUT)

SL



(ponupuo))

"di07y SursuRug] P00 SuLGnIg|
N N N 759°158'8 Y% 66’791 - 000°159°€ 000°159°¢ 000°169°€ 769°158'8 S pue [ejuaunuodjluswuoiAnyg e(-tisHl
uoneiodio)) mmuc,._mnj “PFT 70 BUNeaLTIu|
N N N 759°168'8 % £V'Y - 00086 000°86 00086 759°158'8 9 12ep DHH % [DLDpuewuonAuy Rq-WSH
0100 FBOOUEA] PYT 0D BuLeanBu
N N N 759°158°8 % 81°9€ - 00L°LEL 00£°008 00L°008 759°158°8 9 pue g 1212, S[EUA\ SN[GHUSWUONIAUY Te(T-UISH| ¢
“di0)) Juatidoas(]  dio)) JuemdojeAR(|
N N N 095'858°TH % 8765 - £1081L 000'Z16°L 0007161 095'858°T1 spoey lemoupuop|  [erlewmo) DAD| €
“d107) JusmdopAsc]  di0)) JUSWA0RAI(]
N N N 0958581 % ¥1°68 00Z'85T°L 00§°8%0°L 00T'8$Z°L 00T°852°1 0958581 14 [e3Ua0RU0)) [ermpUwe) Ha7 €
Pugy
‘ups wsmdoas|  “dio) juswdopess(y
N N N YTL'LES'LT % §8'C - 8€8°'16€ 8£8'16¢ 817°90% YTLLES LT 9 fended voaN] [ejuouguo) ¢
"di6)) Juswdopaagy] Aoy Justdorpas(]
N N N VTLLESLT % S¥'§ - 000°05L 000'0SL 000°05L VIL'LES'LT [ [BRRUWWOY) HHD) [e)juaupuo)| g
.Eo%‘&%l?%ﬁ “dio)) JuatndoeAs|
N N N YTLLES'LT % LTS - 000°079 000°STL 000°5ZL YTLLES LT 4 leloJoumo)) DY) [ejuamnuo)| g
PI1 00| dio) Supesumug|
N N N $56'466°0S % ITIEL - L81S1°11L L8Y'IS1°LL L8FISI' 1L LLY'LGY'ST S UOIIISEOT) NSE, N Jejusunuo’y |
¥ 0D Jupseu@ug| dioy) Sunssuigug
N N N ¥56°766°0S % 90°0 - 928y 978y 158°% LLV'L6Y'ST S pue g pusunIoAuY Je(J-UISH] lejmounuon) |
P TS PAeRY] W0 FumGsumi]
N N N ¥S6'766°05 Y LS'EY - £78°20L'¢ £78°20L'€ $95'05T'¥ LLY'LOY'ST Spueg jeuonEwIN0T S| [euaunuod; |
"PIT Ad (erpup) dioy A0y Sunseuidug)
N N N ¥56'766°0S Y% ¥6'95 - £81°6E8'Y £81°6€8'Y TET'800'S LLY'LOY'ST Spue g |EUONRILIANT SHD) [EJuaupuoyl |
@) Furssursus
N N N 8LE'86691 %% 8€0 - 000°7€ 000°Z€ 000°CE 81£'866'91 £ “daop Sui ng| [gimsunuo)) |
dog[dao) Supeeusug|
N N N 81£'866'91 % 69'S - 00$72€ 0SL'E8Y 0$L°108 81£'866'01 [ Jeuohieursia] HHD) [Emsunuosl |
YT WAd (Bfpup) 100 - dio) Buposurdug|
N N N 81€'866'91 % 87T - SES'IE 00§°€61 00L°00T 81£°86691 [4 Jeuonewsai] DHO| [emounuoy |
“PI] 0D BudeuBuy| 40y SulesuLu|
N N N 81£'866'91 % tL91 - 000026 000°0TF°L 000'0CH L 81€'866'01 z pustuoNAug Jeq-wsH [gjusunool |
“di0)) BUNBAULIU]
N N N 8LE866°0L % SE'T - 000°561 000'00T 000002 81£°866°91 T *d10D) a10y§ quON]| [eluetmuoy) |
“dio)) umiesuBy| “di0))]
N N A 788°8E7'88 % S191 - ST6EIS'T 8E1°€95°E 0TV 6vE'E ¥88'8€7'88 4 {eyuenpuop| sEulploy Jewemuodl o
P
“wd (erpuy) dioD) “dioD)
N N A ¥88'8£7'88 % 69T - [ O E6s L61'919 V88'8ET'88 € Jeuongwol] HAD| SSUPIOH jewsunIODf
BUI) PUSIUIEI] Kireduios KRIpISqns Jo SIIOWASIGpUS SIUOWRE)S [BIOUBUL. (uioury) ponad oy Julmp | sjep Surpoder ponad 301 3sudIaqus o10ads Kuedwo)y SWEN I0JUETeNE JO SWEN | ON
ur sopuedwod joored Jo eqeq  [yreneq uo sonued pinp pue 1s50e] 91 JO YHOM SUsWasIopus  jumowe s3esn eroy| jo se p Suump OpuS | € 10 SJueWoSIOpUS | oyl mim dmsuonery
30 JjeYeq o o sopued parg 0} 01 sa9)UETEeNg soojeend 10 Junowe| jou 0] SJUSWESIOPTd pue sopjuereng pue pue soojuemRng pue s02)URIRNS
sorued pag opua N pue sasjerens 10§ pagpard soojuesens 10§ 9oUR[Eq 3O umoue
0} saojuerens /SIIOUIASIOPUD Auedwon jusreg 3O symowme Auadoid Jo souefeg 1saySIH 0o uoneNmi] TIBWOSIOpUS puE oojuesens |
/SIRWISIOPUT] Arempisqng Ppaejnunooe Jo oney 30 Ared-199un0)

(SIB[[O(] UBMIR], MON JO SPUBSROY ], U])

9L

SJUS I )G [BIOUBUL] PI)EPI[OSUO)) 0} SIJON
NOILVIOJdHO)D SONIA'TOH TV.ININLLNOD
(asaury)) ur ponss] A[ewISLI() J10day [BIOUBUL] JO UON)R[SUEL], YSI[Suj])

:soned Joy10 J0J SIUOUISSIOPUS pUE sadjuesens)  (ir)




(panunuo))

puESsnov)
PTLLES LTS =T x PURSNOY) 79889/ ‘€1 SIUSUINR]S [RIOURULJ JUSIAI 350w S Auedwo)) ay) Jo anjea Amnbo jou oy} souiry 0m) 0} PIJIUI] SIe ssaulsng J[3uls B 0} SOAJURIBNG/SIUIWASIOPU

PuesnOW y7LLESLT$=T x PUBSNOY) £08°GYL C1§ :SIUSWIAIL]S [BIOUBUL
Ju290I jsow s Aueduio)) o) Jo sn[eA A1nbo Jou oy} SOUII] OM) 0) POIIWUI] SI SIIULIBNT/SIUSWISIOPUS [£310} JO Junowre 3y} “dio)) ywawdorsas( eyusuriuo)) jo Aosrjod sy) 01 Surproooy

puesnoyy
81€°866°91$ =0 x PUBSNOUL 6G [ 661°8$ “SIUDUIE)S [BIOUBULY JUSORI Jsowr s Aueduro) sy Jo enjea Ainbs 10U o) SOWT) 0] 0} PAIUI] I SSIUISH] S]FUIS B 0) SISJUBILNT/SIUSWLSIOpUL

puesnom 81 £°866°91$ =72 » PUBSNO) 651 661°8$ :Ansnpur auwres oy ur sorueduwros 1810 Yrm sarnuoa juiol ur Ajjiqert Jutof Jo Juoas oy ul 3dooxa SIUSWIGYER)S [RISURUL]
juaoas jsowt s Auedwo)) oy Jo anjeA Aunba jau oY) SoUI} OM] O} PAIUN] ST SIIUBIENT/SIUSWSSIOPUD (810} Jo Junoute o) “dio) Juussmsuy [eiusunuo)) Jo Aorjod o) 01 Jurprodoy

puesnoy
LLYLEY ST =€ x PUBSNOY) 65T 661 °8$ SIUOUISIL)S TRIOURUL] JU902] Jsou S Auedwro)) ay) Jo anjea A1nbs j1ou oY) sotur) 921y} 03 POYWI] SIe SSUISNQ S[SUIS € 0} S99)URILNS/SJUSUISSIOpUY

PUeBSNOY) $56v66°0S$=9 x PUBSNOY} 6S ‘6678 ATISnpul sures o) U1 saruedwros Joy30 YiIm sarnjuaa jutof ur Arjiqer] Jurof JO JUSAS o1} UI SJUSLINE)S [BIOUBUL)
juadal jsow s Aueduio)) ayj Jo anjea Ajmbo jou oY) sowr XIS 0) pSjIW SI SI9JUBRIENS/SJUSWISSIOPUS (B30} Jo junowe oy} “dio) Juuesuiduy [rrusunuo)) jo Aorod oy} 0) Surplodsoy

puBsno}
$88°8C€T 88 =1 x PUBSNOY) 17/ 6S0°7TS :SIUSWILIE)S [BIOUBULJ JUadal Jsou s Auedwo)) oy Jo anjea A1nbs jou a1y sawr) INoJ 0} PoNIWI| 18 sSuIsng S[3uls & 0} $99jueTend/SJUoWosIOpus]

puBsSnOY} y88°8£T 88 =1 x PUBSNOY} [TL6S0TTS SIOWSIEIS
[erourRUL JUSdaI Jsowi s Auedwo)) oy Jo anfea A3nbs jou oy sowr] INOJ O} paII] ST S3IULBIENS/SIUSUWSSIOPUS [210) JO Junowe oy} “dio) s3uipjoH [eiusupuoy) jo Aorjod o) 03 SUIpIodoy 1 310N

“di0)) Fuoomdug| Py ~0,) JaposmIuy]
N N N 759°168'8 % 61°0 - - 81Ty 81Ty 759°158'8 4 jeusunuofiuswuoNAT] Jeq-UISH| ¢

BUM) pURWEN Kuedmod AIRIpISqus Jo SHSISIOPUS SI0OWS)EIS [BIouRmy (unotny) Ponad 2 Junnp 2Jep Suniodol ponad ot oSdINTD dGroads Kuedwio) SUEN JOWETENS JO SWEN | ON

m soredwod Juared Jo jjeyaq  |31eUeq uo sened pap pue 15918] 2 JO qUOM SNISWISIOPUD hunowe  23esn enidy| Jo se pus | Suunp pus | & 10§ sluawasiopus | s s digsuogeey

JO JJegaq uo uo sopued pmy 03 0) sovjmRIRnS S99juRIENT 10} JUNOUTER] 13T O} SHUSWASIOPUS pue seajuerens pue pue sesjueIend pue seajmerend

soned panp soaueIend Opus TXRIAL pue sajuerend 103 padpard soaeIeng 10} 20uR[ERq 3o unouwre

0} seajuereng /SIAUWISIOPUD Auedmos wareg Jo syunoure Auedoig Jo soueeg 18I uouonenunr] [ juswiasiopus pue oojuerens |
/Susmasiopuy Arempisqng PaIR[OURO0E JO OlRY 30 Ared-1o1un0)

SJUIMIAIE)S [BIOURHUL] PIJEPI[OSUO)) 0) SION
NOILLVIOJdYOD SONIA'TOH TVINANLINOD
(asoury)) ut panss| A[feurSLI() }310day [BOUBUI] JO UoNB[sURL I, YSISuy)
LL



(penunuo))

S155€]
s 00°9 9Lt % 00°9 6Tl 000°00€ [eroURUY S[ES-10J-9|qE[IBAR JUSLINO-UON] - P11 “oD) uswseuey jurynsuo) Suegari  “dio) SuusomSud [elusunuo))
BEST
Po '8 'Sy % SV'8 876956 LYE9STTY [gIoueUl o[2S-10J-9[qe[iBAL JUSLINO-UON] - “dio) asudioqug Sunyg ulgg|  dio) Suusewdug jejusupuo))
S}osst)
ks 879 0€°6Z % 879 8TS°ISL 106'SH9°ST [eiduRUL S]BS-10J-3[q]IRAR JUSLINO-UON] - ‘d10) (991§ useiSieag|  -dio) SupeowiSug [ejusupuo))
o TV'1L 0’81 % 'l LYLT9Y'T 008°Z 6L S]osse [BlouBUl 9[es-10J-3[qE[IBAR JUaIINTy - 350§ UOWIWO) — 107 [1eY poadS USIH UeME]| 40D SUSSUISUT [EJUSEHU0))
(%) digsioumo (%) diysoumo SuiALe (spuesnoys) S[pN Kuedwod pim AJnods
N 30 o8ejuasind anpeA 11ed Jo o3eue01ag SnEA SUIALED s}ur)/SaIBYS UNOOY digsuorneay 3o swreu I0p[OY JO SWEN
159uy31H 9due[eq FUIpU pue K103038D)
(sIe[[o(] WBMIE ], MAN JO SpuBsSnROy |, u])
:(saumyuoa jurof pue $91BI00SSE ‘SOLIBIPISQNS UI JUSUIISIAUL SWIPNOXS) 91 (T ‘1 € 10qUEs0d(] JO SB P[oy sanumosg  (111)
"POUMO JSOIS)UT UO PISEQ SJUSIASIOPUS 91} p[oy JopjoyoIeys yoes Junsaaur Ajputof Jo asneosq 0]
J0BIUOD Y] pue muoo_.o.a usxeyspun jo A1essoosu 9} UO paseq bawsvcm SwIes 9y} ul momﬁMQEOo 2130 0} souerens v ovgo.ﬁm pInoys %ﬁNQEOU AL Am

£0406 JoA0 Auedwo)) oty ploy Apoaarp yorym Auedwo)) juored (4
‘Arerpisqns s31 pue Auedwo)) oy) £q 9405 19A0 paumo Auedwio)) 93)soAUl oY |, (€
‘Aueduro)) oy Aq 2406 1940 paumo Apoarip Auedwo)) Areipisqng (z
Auedwoy) oy} y)im ssoulsng sey Aueduio)) oy ], (1
:$MO[[0} s st A1red pasjuerens oY) pue sesjuerens/sjuswesiopus papiaoid jey Jojuerens oy usemieq diysuoryear oy |, :7 910N

puesnoy)
7691688 =1 x PUBSNOy} £16°7T 7S SIUaMWaleS Jeroueul) Jusoal jsowr s Aueduro)) sy jo snjea Ajinbse Jou sy SowIT) INOJ 0] POUWI] oI8 SSSUISNQ S[SUIS B 0} $99)URILNT/SJUSUISSIOPUT

puesnoy) 7S9°158°8$ =1 x puesnoy) 16717 ¢$ ‘SIOWL]S [RIOUBULJ JUIDI 1SOW
s Auedwo)) ay} Jo sujea A1nbe jou oY) SOWI) JNOJ O} PAYILI] ST SOIJUBIENT/STUSWSIOPUS [BI0) JO JUNOWR 3y} “p] “0)) Sullesuiduy JUsWuoNAUy Jeq-uisy Jo Aorjod sy 01 JuIp1000y

puesnoyy
095°8S8°Z1$ =+ x PUBSNOY OF94 7 CS SIUOUINIR)S [BIOURULJ JUS] Jsow S Auedwo)) oy} Jo anjea Aynbs jou oy sawi) INoJ 0] PJIWI] SIe SSAUISNQ S[3UIS B 0] SO3UBIBNT/SIUSWSSIOPU]

puesnoyl 095°gS8CI$=1+ x puesnoyl 094,17 €$ :SIUdWIEIS [BIOUBUL] JUIDDI
ysour s Auedwo)) oy} Jo anjea Aymbe 10U oy sowny INOJ 01 PAWI] SI SIVULIBNT/SJUSUWISSIOPUS [10) JO Junowe 3} “dio) Juswdoreas( Jerosunuo) JgD Jo Aorjod oy 0} Furpiosdy

SHUIUWIYE)S [BIDUBULY PIJBPI[OSUO)) 0) SIPON
NOLLVHOJdHOD SONIA'TOH "TVININLLNOD
(9saury)) ur panssy A[[euIsSLI() }10daY [BIOUBUI] JO UOHB[SUR.L], YSI[Su7])

8L



(ponunuo))

“S)USUISNEIS [RIOURUT) Pajeprjosuod o} Surredard usym pojeuIwI[e a10M SUOIOBSURI) QAOQE Y | 17 9JON

“S9[Es Jopun J1 J0J PAJUNCOSE pue poryieur uons[dwoo-yo-ofejusoiad oY) Aq SUIOSUT JOBRIFUOS TOIONISUOD s} poziuSooar Auedwio)) ot ], 11 9JON

dio) wsmdofaas [eIULULUOD)

%(68) OLL'EEG) - - u % ¥8 00L°609°T 10aford uononzswo) Auedio)y oy Jo Aued parejpyf dio) SupesmBuy fesURLO )

suonoesoen [L1ousd] o)

L %07 0LL'EE6 - - U} 9S01} Se Swes Ay % (Z1) ZLL'SEL'D) 10R1U0S uondnnsuofAuedwo) aup jo Aued pajejay]  wemdoppAd( [EIUSUNUOD) -dioD) SueamBuy [eluLunuO))
910N (31qeded) ajqearsoal 3ouejeq Jupuy SULIS) 10OWAE Soud Jmp) SULI2) IHOWAR sojes/Saseyomd Junoury ojeg/aseyoIng diysuonepel Aued pajayg Xuedwod Jo osmeN
SIUMOooE/S3I0U [2101 J0 932019 g Jo amyeN
Te103 JO 93eIusorg
S R—
S]qeAed) S[qeAte0al SIMoo0Y /SaI0N SI3I0 THOT] JUSJAIJIP SULIS) (M SUOHDESURI], S[IEJ3p UOIOESUEL],

(s1e[[o( UBMIEB ], M3IN] JO SPUBSNOY |, U])

:3003s [e3ided o1y JO 9407 JO UOI[TW 00 S LN JO Jomoj oy SuIpasoxe sjunowe yym safes pue saseyaind 10J suonoesuel) Aued-pajeoy (HA)

QUON o018 [endeo oy} Jo 0407 10 uoIfI OO E$ LN JO 10m0] oY) SUIPIsIXa JUNOWE YJIM 2))So [8al [enplalpur jo fesodsiqy  (1a)

suoN o038 [eydes Y Jo 4,07 10 uolIw OO E$.LN JO Jomo] 1) SUIpaooXa JUNOWE YIIM S1BISA [BaJ [ENPIAIPYUI JO uonismboy  (A)

Auedwo))] 1509 1¥] Auedwo)) “d10D)
uswdopas) siesse [eroueuy|  juowdojeasql  juswdoppas(
00L'€6€ 000°0LE°6E - - - - 002°€6€ 000'07£°6€ 005 000°0§ - oy-oyg  jueLno-uoN]| oy-0Yg| [eysunuo))

Junoury SaxeyS TesodsIp 150D ERIEN Soleys JUNOULY SSIRYS Junoury SoIeyS Kredwod sureu Aireduioo

uo (sso[) wen oY) yum Ayred-10)unos U000y Ajunoes jo sureu|  Jo swieN

doue[eq Sulpuy sa[es $3SeYdINg soure[eq Suruuideg diysuoney JO sureN pue £&103018)
(srefjo( uemIe [ MIN JO SpuBSnNOY | uj)
o038 EQMQNO 33 JO 94,0 10 uoIjiu OOM%FZMO Jomol ot} m:mﬁoooxo junowe pajejnuunode yim Jo Ummoammv JO ﬁ@.:zwom S9NLINJ3S [enpIAIpU] A>_v
bo 0001 - % 0001 00L°€6€ 00070LE 6€ 3509 1 S]9SSE [BIOUBUI) JUSLINO-UON] - Kuedwo)) yusuidopoas(q oy-oyg| dio) juswidojpasq [elusunuo))
P vl OF'81 Y v¥'1 OLL'P8Y'T 00076908 S)35S€ [BIouBUl] 9[es-10J-3[qB[TEAE JUSIIN)| - 3[003S UOWWOD — 10D [1ey p33dS YSIH uemle]] -di0) Juowdo[oAd( [eJusunuo.)
b 00°6 - % 00°6 - L6T°SOV'TT 7509 JB S)SSe [B19URUIJ JUSLMI-UON] - *p11 "0 swidojeas( AS1oug nA ulyjy “dio) Sunsouisuz [eiusunuo))|
Bo ¥9°1 B % 791 E 10€°9C 1500 JE S}9SSE [BIOURUI JUSIINI-UO) - "PY1 0,) 9duEU}] % AJed0l] [EUOHRWSIU]|  dI0) SUNSdUIZUS [E)usunuo))
[SERRE
b 0061 - % 00°61 - 000°08€ [BIOUBUL 3[BS-10J-3[(B[IBAR JUALINO-UON] - Py pleuoae N dioy uemre)|  -dioD Supesuiduz [eyusunuo))|
210N (%) diysisumo onges 11wy (%) diysieumo onjea Suikire)) (spuesnoyj) EYin] Auedwod s AJInoas
30 28ejua010g : 30 25eyusd15d siuf)/sareys JUNo22Y diysuone[ay 30 sureu IBP[OY JO SWBN
1soyS1H 9oue[eq Juipug pue A103018D)

6L

SJUIUIA B} [BIOURULY PI)EPI[OSUO)) 0] SIJON

NOILVIOJIOD SONIATOH TVINAINLINOD

(3soury) ur panssy A|fewidri() J10day [BIOUBUILY JO UODB[SURL], YSI[SUT])



(penunuo))

%6€'0 suoroesuen —m.—v:ow ur 9s0yj} se dwes 3y || wcw,vm QNUIAJL UOLONIISUOD)) € .EOU 2JOYS YHON]
%Cl'0 - O‘vm.ﬂh 9[qBAISIDI SJUNOIVV| € .EOU 210YS YUON] st ..EGU uoHINGSUOY) B(l-n| <
%6€0 Suonoesuel) [e15uag ul asoy) se awes oy [| 8086 1500 UOTIONASU0)) 3 "py] “"d30D) U01ONIISUOY) BQ-N|
%C1 0 - OvE 1L s1qeAed sjUNOI0Y € “pr] d10)) UONONIISUO)) eq-N|
N
%750 suooBsUel) [B10UST Ul 9S0Y) Se sutes oy {| 890°LZ1 1500 UOHONIISUOD) € 0D SuneauwiSuy JuswuoNAUT Je(]-ulsH]
Py
%970 - 1€S°IST sjqeAed sjunosov) € “0p FuussmBuy swuonAug fe(-uisH| *d10D) 3104S YuUON| 4
%970 - T€5°1ST S[qeA[R0a1 SJUN0JIY € "d10D) 21045 YHON]
Pr]
%TS'0 suonoesuel) [RISUSS Ul 2501 St sures ay | §90°L71 onuaAsi guneladQ € -d1oD a104yg yuoN|  “op Suirssuiduy juswuonaug Jeq-uisH €
%LST - 0LLEE6 o[qeed sjunodovy| € “d10D Funsauidug rejusunuoc))
%900 SUOIJOESURI) [BI0UST Ul 9SO S awes oY [{ 0SS T 51500 [eJuay| € *d307) BUIISaUIZUT [EUSUUO))
%901 SUOIIJBSURT) [BISUST Ul 9S0Y] Se sures au 1| 00L°609°C 1509 UOTONIISUO))| € *d10) Funssuiduy [ejusupuo)| “d20D) JuswidopPAsq [e3uOURUOD) F4
%6¢°0 - Iv6'€ET SO[qeAIR031 PYIO) € ANID|
%LS 1 - 0LLEE6 9]qeAI2091 SJUN0JOY/] € “d10D) JUSWAD[eAS(] [eIualinuo))
%LI 11 SUOTJOESUEI] [2I0USF U] 9SOY) S QWIBS OU || 7/2°8ELT ONUSASI UOIIINIISUO)) € “d107) Juewdo[eAS [EIISURUOD)
%900 SUOIJOBSTEI) [1oUad U SS0U) Se oes o 1] 0SS [ QNUSASI [EJUDY] 3 “d10)) JuewdoeAe [eIUSTITU0))
%S00 SUONoESUe) [eousd ul osoy) se sures oy | 8. 11 SNUSASL [EIUY| F4 “d10)) SZUIPIOH [ESURUOD) *d10)) SurIeduIgu [BIUSUNUO)) 1
%S00 SUONIOESUL]) [e1oUSE Ul 250U S SWes oU [| ¥R 11 1500 [Ejuay| 1 “d107) SUTIE3UT3U [EIUSUIIUO,) ~dho7) STUIPIOH [E)UeUNu0)) 0
SIOSSE [£10} 10 20USA JoU suno) Suiper|. unoury SUTRU JUNOIOY drysuoneyor £11ed-193Un00 30 SUrEN Kuedwos Jo aureN ‘ON
PaIePIOSUO 2] 3O 2FeIus01od
Suofoesuel) AuedwooTa)u] JO aimeN
(s1ejjo( uemre], MIN JO Spuesnoy J, u[)
:suonoesuen Auedwoosrour juesyiuSis pue sdiysuore[al ssouisng
QUON SJUSILIISUL IATJBALISD UI wam@mﬁr
“sjusurelels [erduruUl) pajepIjosuod oyl WE_:QEOO UM PIJeUItI]d oJom SUOIoBSURI) SAO(R JY |, :9JON
- 80CZEC - N ISt 0LL EE6 S[QEAIS0RI SHUNOIOY Kueditioss ot Jo Aired pare[ay] *d10D JuswdojeAs [eusunuo)) *dio) BuIeaUIguy [eusunuo))]
S193p peq 10J potiad jusnbasqns usYe) ooy junoury 3R 3douB[Rq diySuone[ar Kaed-11un0) Kuedwiod
93UBRMO[Y Ul POAIDDAI SIUNOUTY AMPIAQD IpAOUIN, Surpuz Jo amgeN Jo sweN

(s1e[[o uemIB], MON] JO spuesnoy ], uj)

08

SJUIWIIB)S [BIOUBUIL PIJBPI[OSUO)) 0) SAON

()
(xn)

5[0038 [eydes oy JO 9407 10 UOI[IW (0T $LN JO Iomo] a1} 3urpasoxa SJunowe yim sored poje[ol WoIj SO[qQRAISOY (IHA)

NOILVIOJdHOD SONIA'TOH "TV.INANLINOD
(3saury) ur panssy A[[ewrdLiQ) 10day [BIOUBUL] JO UONEB[SURL], YSI[SuT)



(ponunuo))

(sIefjo uemIR ], MON] JO SPUBSNOY ] U[)

I8

pomtrr|
- “ 198°101) % 00°001 TIL'T06'S P 00°001 4 Iz 210N Iz 310N In)swounsoauy ey ‘ds0)) [BIUOUNUOY) M3
B “ vLLTOT) Do L'SH 6TTT06C o LSy 965 6¥1'61Z°T 6b1'612'1 “d107) |BUOLEUIIUT HH|
- “ ££6 87) %o 00°Sy 18510 % 00°SY 000°5L9 867°9 8679 "0107 JIWdo3A3 [BIRUNUO))
- “ SILTY P $9°08 109'T65'T D% $9°08 T8 TIT'TE 6€5°9L6 6ES'9L6 uawdo(daap Suipjng pue Suisno] *dio) wowdojpseq [eiewwo) Do dio) wewdopasq EIwRULUL))]
- ] 950°STT) % 00°0L 861°CY) P% 000L 0007001 6 0E1'S8 0€1'S8 5799103 UGHINISUOD)| 100 BUSaUIBUH [1UaUTuo))]
- “ 9LT'98) % 00°001 $88109°C Po 00°001 Ov6 6€1 6€ $05°50¢°1 05 S0€°T A ysnig] "d10]) peudiBwILIf OFD 167 BundsuiSug [eyuatiuoy)|
Py
- u I_Qov,md /6 00001 906'18) % 007001 261" 186'€L 6E8'L6Y 6£8'L61 swafoud uogonnsuo)) epul| jag (BpuD diog puonewei D) dr0D SuuseusSug |sueuuo))
el . o
"D°0°4 9y wo paseq| Pr17e))
- 250]0s1p 0} Aresseoaumpy| 0LS 891 P% 00°001 £16'212'T Y% 007001 000'002'121 000°010°1 000°010°1 veme]] SuuseuBug uowuONAUY reQ-USH] 4102 BuussuiBug EIUSUUO;
190N | pI£'901°T $1¢'901°1 % 007001 798'89L'€1 % 001001 000°00'6LY 86270299 L0790 JuawdoaAsp Suipjing pue Suisnop] ueme) ‘410D wowdoppaaq [eueuIO))
TN [SECZ9%) B01°0LE) % 00001 L61VIER % 00001 TL0Z90°09% Sv6reE b6 TPES UONRUS) SASTOYBIaT0)) TR TI63 UL U [EToumio))
30N 393189AuL JO {spugsnot)) $10Z 1€ _quddeq Q10T 1€ Pquaddq
99)59A11 JO sasso|/syod (sasso]) diysisumo jo oFejussieg anjes Fulue) dsisumo jo sBeuaosad somyg sjonpoid pue sassausng uoyeoo] 0ISOALL JO SURN 10)S9AU} JO JUBN
Joareys 2Woou! JoN 150y 81y 9107 ' 1¢ JoqUIada( JO Se oouejeg JUMOUTE JUSLISIALL |BUBH() meN

:(BUIYD) puR[UIRIY UL S33)SSAUI UO UONBWLIOJUI SUIPN[OXS) 9107 ‘| € 19GUI0a(] POPUS SIBA ) L0] SIIISIATI UC UOITRULIOFUT 3Y} ST SUIMO[[O] oY,

1S99)SOAUI UO UOTJBULIOU]

"SJHSWIS)R)S [RIOURULY PIIEPI[OSUOD ot} Sul[IdWOd USYM PITRUTUINS SI0M SUOTJORSURI) QAOQR 9 [, 1§ 9JON

Areipisgns 1010 0} A1eIpisqns *¢
*Auedwo)) oy 03 Arerpisqns '

"Arerpisqns o3 Auedwo)) oy ' |

(¢
(z
(a

:$MO[[0J se aJe sdIysuorre[oy :Z 910N

‘] _quInu wolj uideq SALILIPISqNS Y} JOJ SISQUINU [LLIes

‘Kuedwo)) oy syussaidar o

(4
(a

'$MO[[0J SB PIUTISSE I8 SISQUINU ‘SILIBIPISqNS S} pue Auedwon) Yy} Us0MIdq SUOIIOBSURI] JO,] 1] SON

SJUDWII) B)S [BIOURUILY PIJBPI[OSUO)) 0) SI)ON
NOILVIOdHOD SONIATOH TVININLLNOD
(3saury)) ur panssy AfeuIsLIQ j10doy [erOURUL] Jo uone[sueLy, gysiSuy)

@



(panupuo))

8

SUON] ‘BUIYD PUB[UIEW U JUSWISSAUT UO UOIBULIOU]

LS T 49D sI junowe SunsaAul [BUISHIO oY ], 17 9ION

-pourad oures oy JoJ SI0}Ipne 3} Aq PIIPNE SIUSWSIL]S [BIOUBUL) SISISOAUI O} UO PISES] SEM 9](07 ‘] € JOqUISOS(] PIPUS Jedk oY) JOJ SSO[/QWIOOUT JUSW]SIAUL Y[, ] 310N

UOTEINIES [IUSWIONAL) UorEIodIo))| P11 00 BuLBAUIBU
- 4 Kezi'e) b 0061 89 EbT P 006t 000'00S'¥T - 000°SHT 10y10 pue uoiat0sd uoLn|jo uzae ] ssauisng 101 M DHH ¥ 101D JUSWUGHAUT Je(I-WiS]
TOHE)IES [ETUDIUONATS) L
- “ 9¢€S) Pe 00°001 965 Pa 00001 000°000°9 - 00009 JOY10 Pue U01129301d wolNy[o, uemie]] “d10) S ng| WRUWUORAUF TB(J-ULS]
"PYT 0D SULSRUIB:
- " Zs1L) Po 0015 59'p91 Pe 0015 000°0€£8'91 - 00€'891 wemp]] “di0]) A50[0UY0I], 107EM S[EYM AT[G] JUWIUONAUY JE-UlS)
PYT 0D BULdAULIU;
- u €1E°0L1 b 00'001 085°€6€°C o 00001 000'000°9€1 000'Z11°1 0007111 100 pue uoyea101d oo e 4503 8104S Yuio) JOWOHAUF SEG-SH]
5O oy uo Eﬁ ) Py “0) BuuwouGug]
- aso[osip 0) Aressaoouun)| 6LL'E % 00001 €L5°8E b 00001 000°000' 009°6 0006t sioafosd uononussuo)) uemz]] PV 4100 LoYOMIISUO) -y JuauuO AU Jeq-UISH|
910N 931S3ALL JO {spussnoyy) S10T "T¢ fsquisdeq 9107 T£ Joquisde(
99180A1t Jo s3sso|/myord (sassof) dyyssoumo jo sfejuaoiag onjea Fuiluey dsisumo jo agejusoiog SAIBYS sionpoid pus sossousng uoHEIO VISIAUL JO UBN JO1SIAUL JO FUWBN
Joamyg awodul N 15oySiH 510 ‘1€ 10qWo0a(] JO 58 90UE[eq JUNOUTE JUSISAATE [BUIBHO uepy

SJIUAUII)E)G [BIDUBUL PIJBPI[OSUO)) 0} SIJON
NOILLVIOdHOD SONIA'TOH TVININILILNOD
(3soury) ur panssy AeursLi() J10day [erouBUI JO UODBSURL ], YSI[Suy)

©®)



83

CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(14) Segment information:

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, operating segments required to be disclosed are
categorized as Construction Business, Real Estate Business, and Investment Business. The main operating
activities of Construction Business are civil and architectural engineering and construction. The main
operating activities of Real Estate Business are selling, renting and investing in construction of the
residential, commercial buildings and large-scale residential communities. The main function of
Investment Business is to integrate operating strategy, supervising and monitoring each operating
segments’ operation, and control and allocate each operating segments’ operating resources. The
Consolidation Group assessed performance of the segments based on the segments’ net income before
taxes, which is in line with the financial information used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The Group and its subsidiaries engage primarily in the business of construction and real estate. Segment
income referred to above represents operating income from external sources, excluding other income of
the Group that is unrelated to any segment, and gain/loss on investments recognized under the equity
method.

Segment income or loss is the balance after subtracting segment costs and expenses from revenue.
Segment costs and expenses refer to those related to the revenue-generating process of a segment. If
operating costs and expenses are not directly attributable, the number of employees will be used to
allocate them to each segment. Cost of the technology service segment is allocated by the percentage of
segment operating income, but segment costs and expenses do not include general expenses and interest
unrelated to a segment.

Identifiable assets comprise tangible and intangible assets directly attributable to each segment. If more
than two segments use an asset, costs will be allocated by the number of employees. However, assets
identifiable by segments do not include the following items:

(i)  Assets not attributable to the operations of any specific segment.
(i) Long-term equity investments under the equity method and the cost method.
(a) Disclosure the information of industrial departments

The reconciliation statements of all operating departments:

2016
Adjustment and
Construction Real estate Investment write-off Total
Revenue:
Segment revenues from external $ 21,035,465 3,501,933 - - 24,537,398
customers
Intersegment revenues 3.022.969 - 644.179 (3.667.148) -
Total revenues $ 24,058,434 3,501,933 644,179 (3,667,148) 24,537,398
Reportable segment profit or loss $ (239,895) 1,131,518 553,025 (906,114) 538,534
Assets:
Investments accounted for $ 10,616,764 2,571,055 22,083,058 (32,146,733) 3,124,144
using equity method
Capital expenditure 4,092,939 8,828,739 1,308 - 12,922,986

Reportable segment total assets $_ 35,890,491 35,325,190 22,126,884 (33.999,434) 59,343,131
Reportable segment total liabilities $__ 19,905,688 18,341,688 67,162 (1,792,843) 36,521,695
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2015
Adjustment and
Construction Real estate Investment write-off Total
Revenue: )
Segment revenues from external  § 17,181,693 4,595,187 - - 21,776,880
customers
Intersegment revenues 2,078,767 - 683,616 (2,762,383) -
Total revenues $ 19,260,460 4,595,187 683,616 (2,762,383) 21,776,880
Reportable segment profit or loss § (809,248) 1,651,282 575,187 (731,035) 686,186
Assets:
Investments accounted for using $ 10,102,914 2,548,062 21,085,265 (30,736,060) 3,000,181
equity method
Capital expenditure 4,402,230 8,861,341 716 - 13,264,287
Reportable segment total assets § 34,443,437 33,972,202 21,090,574 (31,913,693) 57,592,520
Reportable segment total liabilities§___ 19,145,275 17,865,216 66,355 (1,139.,495) 35,937,351

(b) Geographic information

The revenues from external customers are categorized by the geographical location of customers and
the noncurrent assets are categorized by the area the assets located:

Area 2016 2015
Revenue from external customers:
Taiwan $ 15,321,435 16,716,851
Others 9,215,963 5,060,029
$ 24,537,398 21,776,880
Non-current assets
Taiwan $ 16,786,768 16,670,284
Others 711,658 1,068,525
Total $ 17.498.426 17,738,809

Non-current assets include property, plant and equipment, investment property, intangible assets,
and other assets, but excluding financial instruments, deferred tax assets, assets of pension benefit,
and assets arising from insurance contracts as well.

(c¢) Information on major customers

2016 2015
Construction corporations $ 5,031,337 5,294,720
Governments 15,831,271 11,814,696
Others 3,674,790 4,667,464
Total $ 24,537,398 21,776,880




